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NOTICE OF 6* ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given to the members of Talcher Fertilizers Limited(TFL) that the Sixth
Annual General Meeting of the company will be held on 18" November' 2021 at 04.00 PM
IST through Video Conferencing (VC)/Other Audio Visual Means(OAVM) to transact the
following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for
the financial year ended March 31, 2021 together with the Board’s Report and the
Auditors’ Report thereon and comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of
India, in terms of Section 143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Niranjan Lal Sharma (DIN 7965269), who
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

38 To appoint a Director in place of Shri Milind M Deo (DIN 8715250) who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

4, To authorise Board of Directors to fix remuneration of Statutory Auditors to be
appointed by the office of Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the financial
year 2021-22 and onwards.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
Item No-5

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and
provisions of any other guidelines issued by relevant authorities, Shri. Ashu Shinghal
[DIN: 08268176], who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an Additional
Director of the Company with effect from 2™ July’2021 and who holds office upto the
date of this Annual General Meeting in terms of Section 161(1) of Companies Act,
2013 and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a
Member under Section 160(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing his candidature
for the office of the Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Official part time
Director of the Company w.e.f 2" July’ 2021 and until further orders. He is liable to
retire by rotation.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Talcher Fertilizers Limited

(M Viswanathan)
Company Secretary
Date: 12" Nov’2021
Registered Office:
Plot 2/H, Kalpana Area,
BJB Nagar, Khurda, Bhubaneswar - 751014
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The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special Business to be transacted at
the meeting is annexed hereto.

Considering the extra-ordinary circumstances caused by COVID-19 and in
light of the social distancing norms, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA”)
has vide its circulars dated April 8,2020, April 13, 2020, May 5, 2020 and
January 13 2021 (“MCA Circulars”) permitted the holding of the Annual
General Meeting of a Company through Video Conferencing (VC) /Other
Audio Video Means (OAVM), without the physical presence of the Members
at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“Act”), and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held
through VC / OAVM on 18™ Nov'21

The procedure for joining the AGM through VC/OAVM is mentioned in this
Notice.

Since the AGM is being held through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of
Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment
of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM. The Proxy
Form as well as the Attendance Slip are therefore, not annexed to this
Notice. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised
representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate thereat
and cast their votes through e-voting.

In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social
distancing is to be a pre-requisite and pursuant to the AGM circulars,
physical attendance of the Members at the AGM venue is not required.
Hence, Members have to attend and participate in the ensuing AGM though
VC/OAVM.

The facility for joining the AGM shall be kept open atleast 15 minutes before
the time scheduled to start the Meeting and shall not be closed till the expiry
of 15 minutes after such scheduled time and the Members can join
accordingly.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM wiill
be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

All documents referred to in the Notice calling the AGM and the Explanatory
Statement are available for inspection through e-mode and shall be
furnished through e-mail at the registered email address of the Shareholder,
for inspection, as per specific request received at
mviswanathan2.cil@coalindia.in.
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8. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 107 of the Companies Act, 2013 a
resolution put to the vote of the meeting shall, unless a poll is demanded
under Section 109 of Companies Act'2013, be decided on a show of hands
as per the process mentioned in the AGM circulars.

9. The Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the
Company at http://tflonline.co.in/.

10. Brief profile and other required information about the Directors proposed to
be appointed/re-appointed, as required under Secretarial Standard on
General Meetings issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India
as approved by the Central Government, is enclosed to this Notice.

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The following statement sets out all the material facts relating to the Special
Business mentioned in the accompanying Notice.

Item No.5

The Board of Directors in its 65th meeting held on 20th August'’2021 had appointed
Shri. Ashu Shinghal [DIN: 08268176], as an Additional Director and passed the
following resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Article- 112 of Articles of Association of the
company and Section -161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and in terms of letter
dated 2nd July’ 2021 from GAIL India Limited, Board hereby ‘takes on record’
appointment of Shri Ashu Shinghal, ED(CSPA, RM & TQM) as an Additional Director
with effect from 2nd July’ 2021.” ‘

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Company Secretary be and is hereby authorized to
do all the acts, deeds and things, which are necessary to give effects to these
resolutions.”

The Company has received from him (i) consent in writing to act as director in Form
DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors)
Rules 2014, (ii) intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of Companies (Appointment &
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, to the effect that he is not disqualified under
sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and that he is not
debarred by any other authority from being appointed or continuing as a Director of a
company. The approval of members is further sought for the appointment of Shri
Ashu Shinghal as an Additional Director of the Company from 2nd July’ 2021.

Shri Ashu Shinghal is a Mechanical Engineering graduate from NIT, Silchar and also
holds a Master degree in Business Administration (MBA), with specialization in
Operation Management. He is presently Executive Director heading Corporate
Strategy, Planning, Advocacy and TQM functions, besides being the Chief Risk
Officer in GAIL (India) Ltd. He is also serving as Director on the Board of ONGC
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Petro Additions Ltd. (OPAL). He has also served as Director on the Board of
Mahanagar Gas Ltd (MGL). Mr. Shinghal has rich experience of more than three
decades in hydrocarbon sector covering diverse functional areas which includes
Corporate Strategy, large scale Project Execution including cross country Gas
Pipelines, Petrochemical and LNG. He works in close association with top
management in strategic decision making of GAIL. He led the Profit Maximization
assignment in GAIL resulting in accrual / realization of benefits of over Rs. 1000 Cr
through operational efficiencies, cost reduction and revenue maximization. Shri.
Shinghal also represented GAIL in several national and international conferences
and programs including a member of Indian industrial delegation to prestigious
International Visitor Leadership program by US Govt. '

No Director, Key managerial personnel or their relatives, except Shri Ashu Shinghal
to whom the resolution relates, is interested or concerned financially or otherwise in
the resolution. The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item no 5 for the
approval of the members.”

By order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
(M Viswanathan)
Company Secretary
Date:12"" Nov’21
Place: Kolkata
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DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE AGM PURSUANT
TO SECRETARIAL STANDARD 2 ON GENERAL MEETING

Name Shri Niranjan Lal Sharma Shri Milind M Deo
DIN 7965269 8715250
Date of Birth & Nationality 03.07.1967 07.09.1963
Date of Appointment 24.10.2017 04.03.2020

M.Sc. (Agronomy) & PGDIM Bachelor of Chemical
(Post Graduate Diploma in Engineering
Qualification Management)

1.Fertilizer Corporation of

India Ltd.

2. Hindustan Fertilizer

Corporation Ltd.

Directorship held in other 3.Ramagundam Fertilizers
companies And Chemicals Ltd. NIL

4. FCl Aravali Gypsum

And Minerals India Ltd.

5. Hindustan Urvarak &

Rasayan Ltd.

NIL NIL
No. of Shares held

—10 =
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Brief Profiles of Directors

Shri Binay Dayal [DIN- 07367625] has assumed the charge of Director Technical of Coal
India Limited on 11th Oct'17. Shri Dayal graduated in Mining Engineering in 1983 from
Indian School of Mines (ISM), Dhanbad. He also obtained 1st Class Mine Manager's
Certificate of Competency from DGMS, Dhanbad. He joined as Junior Executive (Trainee) in
Coal India and was posted at Central Saunda Colliery, Barkakana Area of Central Coalfields
Limited in the year 1983. He worked in various capacities such as Head of Technical
Services and Public Relations in CMPDI (HQ), Regional Director, CMPDI, Regional Institute
-V, Bilaspur, General Manager (Projects & Planning Services) in South Eastern Coalfields
Limited. He took over the charge of Director Technical (Engineering Services), CMPDI on
1.12.2015. Shri Dayal has vast experience in Corporate Planning and Public Relations
activities. He has to his credit the Planning and Implementation of Mega Projects of South
Eastern Coalfields Limited and enhancement of productivity of hi-tech drills deployed for
detailed exploration in Korba and Mand Raigarh coalfields. As General Manager (Project &
Planning Services), South Eastern Coalfields Limited, he prepared the road map for coal
production in respect of South Eastern Coalfields Limited as a part of 1 Billion tonne coal
production exercise carried out by Coal India Limited. He was nominated as Nodal Officer on
behalf of South Eastern Coalfields Limited for Rail Corridors for evacuation of coal from
Mand Raigarh and Korba Coalfields. and represented South Eastern Coalfields Limited in
the Board of Joint Venture Cos. viz. Chhattisgarh East Railway Limited and
Chhattisgarh East-West Railway Limited (comprising of SECL, IRCON and Chhattisgarh
State Government). Shri Dayal attended the 5th Meeting of ‘India-Australia Joint Working
Group on Energy and Minerals’ as the member of Indian Contingent in Australia during the
year 2007. He visited Chinese Coal Industry as participant of Advanced Management
Training Programme in September 2010. He was Administrative Head on behalf of CMPDI
for EU Research Project on Green House Gas Recovery from mines of abandoned coal
seam to conversion to energy (GHG2E) in 2011 & 2012. He participated in 22nd World
Mining Congress & Expo 2011 organised in Istanbul, Turkey in 2011 and contributed
technical paper. He was part of Indian Delegation to attend 'Prospectors and Developers
Association of Canada (PDAC) 2018' Convention organised in Toronto, Canada in 2018. He
has presented numerous technical papers related to coal industry. He is a Life Member of
MGMI & Computer Society of India (CS!). He holds Directorship in BCCL, CMPDI,
SECL,HURL and Chairman of TFL. He is the CMD of CIAL. He is holding one share in
Talcher Fertilizers Ltd.

Shri Sachchidanand Yadav [DIN -8758377]-Shri Sachchidanand Yadav, Executive
Director in GAIL (India) Ltd. has been appointed as Managing Director of TFL w.e.f 11th
June, 2020. Sh. Yadav is Mechanical Engineer from MNNIT, Allahabad and he started his
career in GAIL in the year 1991 as Graduate Engineer Trainee at Hazira Compressor
Station. At Hazira, he was involved with O&M of Gas Turbine of HVJ pipeline system and
thereafter also dealt with construction and O&M activities of Turbines under GREP
rehabilitation project of GAIL. During a career spanning 30 years, he has worked in different
capacities in GAIL including construction of major cross country pipelines of GAIL viz.
Dadari-Bawana Pipeline (DBPL), Chainsa-Jhajhar Pipeline (CJPL) and Bawana-Nangal
Pipeline (BNPL)- Punjab section and at Vijaipur he worked as HoD of HVJ pipeline network
and simultaneously also held charge as HoD of Mechanical Maintenance Dept. of Vijaipur
Plant Complex (LPG Plants & Gas Compressor Station). Before appointment as TFL's MD,
Sh. Yadav was working as in-charge of eastern UP and Bihar section of Gol's flagship
project Pradhan Mantri Urja Ganga pipeline project (Jagdishpur — Haldia — Bokaro — Dhamra
pipeline project) and successfully commissioned the pipeline span of about 750 km. He also
implemented the CGD business of GAIL in the cities of Varanasi and Patna. He has
extensive experience in Project planning, construction & commissioning, O&M of pipelines

-1 -




raic
Ferti

s TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED
2 ANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTS 2020.21

and retail gas business. His areas of interest and expertise include rotary equipment, gas
turbines & compressors and project management. He is not holding any shares in Talcher
Fertilizers Ltd.

Shri. Avijit Goswami [DIN -8756560] Shri Avijit Goswami has been appointed as Director
(Finance) on the Board of Talcher Fertilizer Limited with effect from 11th June, 2020.

Sh. Goswami graduated in English (Hons.) from Scottish Church College, University of
Calcutta in 1984. He is a member of the Institute of Cost Accountants of India. Shri Avijit
Goswami has wide experience of over 31 years and has served Coal Industry in different
capacities. Prior to joining as Chief Financial Officer at Talcher Fertilizers Limited he worked
as Senior Manager (Finance)/Area Manager Finance at Mines Rescue Station/Govindpur
Area as well as HOD (Finance) Pay in Bharat Coking Coal Limited. He is not holding any
shares in Talcher Fertilizers Ltd.

Shri Sanjay Arora [DIN -8787083] Shri Sanjay Arora has been appointed as Dir. (Ops.) of
TFL with effect from 16th July 2020. He is an alumnus of St.Francis College Lucknow, joined
Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Ltd. as Management Trainee in 1986, after completing
Masters in Marketing & Logistics. He, in his illustrious career spanning over 33 years, has
served across a wide spectrum of gamut in RCF and had distinction of tenanting key
appointments in diversified fields namely, Rail dispatches, Port Operations, Marketing, Direct
Benefit Transfer DBT, HRD, CC/CSR and others. As an avid traveler, he has outstandingly
discharged number of projects in different fields, in nearly ten states of the country. The
notable achievements of saving high demurrage charges in rail dispatches at Trombay /
Thal, earning dispatch money in port operations at Visakhapatnam, recovery of huge
outstanding amount against sale proceeds and others, speaks volume of his professional
competence, diligence and prudence. He was not only instrumental in steering Digital
payment platform in Rural sector but amongst the pioneers in implementing Point of Sale
(POS) to transform DBT projects into reality on ground. With the successful implementation
of Swachh Bharat Abhiyan, Skill India, Beti Padao — Beti Bachao and Promoting Digital India
campaign, he had made a remarkable presence in the field of C.S.R. Highly confident,
experienced and vivid writer, he was bestowed with the coveted National award by Fertilizer
Association of India in December 2018 for the best article on ‘Feasibility of Digital
Transactions in Fertilizer Sector'. Academically inclined, as an ardent reader and
accomplished guest speaker, he has won laurels for extensive study in the field of Inland
Waterways Transport, Operation Sagar Mala and delivered over 100 presentations at
various reputed institutes across the country. He has written extensively on challenging
issues in journals of SCOPE, Universities and management colleges. The knowledge of
different languages steers him well towards people networking. The experience is the
backbone for impeccably conducting quiz events in RCF, SCOPE, Universities and external
institutions with the focus on spreading the light of knowledge. He is not holding any shares
in Talcher Fertilizers Ltd.

Shri Ashu Shinghal [[DIN: 08268176] Shri Ashu Shinghal is a Mechanical Engineering
graduate from NIT, Silchar and also holds a Master degree in Business Administration
(MBA), with specialization in Operation Management. He is presently Executive Director
heading Corporate Strategy, Planning, Advocacy and TQM functions, besides being the Chief
Risk Officer in GAIL (India) Ltd. He is also serving as Director on the Board of ONGC Petro
Additions Ltd. (OPAL) and Talcher Fertilizer Ltd. He has also served terms as Director on the
Board of Mahanagar Gas Ltd (MGL). Mr. Shinghal has rich experience of more than three
decades in hydrocarbon sector covering diverse functional areas which includes Corporate
Strategy, large scale Project Execution including cross country Gas Pipelines, Petrochemical
and LNG. He works in close association with top management in strategic decision making of
GAIL. He led the Profit Maximization assignment in GAIL resulting in accrual / realization of
benefits of over Rs. 1000 Cr through operational efficiencies, cost reduction and revenue
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maximization. Mr. Shinghal also represented GAIL in several national and international
conferences and programs including a member Indian industrial delegation prestigious
International Visitor Leadership program by US Govt.

Shri. Milind Madhukar Deo [DIN- 8715250] Shri Milind Madhukar Deo is an Executive
Director (Planning & Project Development) in Rashtriya Chemicals & Fertilizers Ltd. He
obtained Bachelor of Chemical Engineering degree from Institute of Chemical Technology,
Mumbai (earlier known as UDCT, Mumbai) in 1984. In July 1984, he joined RCF Thal Unit,
when commissioning activities of Ammonia and Urea Project were just to start. He was
actively involved in commissioning and performance guarantee test run of Urea plants.
Having an experience of commissioning of Urea plants, he was selected as a member of the
team deputed to Bangladesh for commissioning of Jamuna Fertilizer Project, undertaken by
M/s Mitsubishi Heavy Industries, Japan on turn-key basis. The process involved latest Snam
Progetti Ammonia stripping technology and fluidized bed granulation process from M/s.
Hydro Agri Europe (NSM), Belgium. The team did successful pre-commissioning,
commissioning and guarantee test run of 1700 MTPD Urea plant and made RCF as well as
our country a proud moment. Expertise in erection and commissioning paved the key role for
him in implementing optimization scheme, during 2002-03 in all three Thal Urea Plants,
mainly for reducing energy consumption through updating process technology. After passing
the examination conducted by BEE, Ministry of Power, Government of India in 2004, he
became a certified ‘Energy Auditor’ and participated as an audit team member in the first
internal energy audit (as per BEE format) of RCF, Thal fertilizer Complex. He was a Lead
Auditor for 1ISO 14001, OHSAS 18001 and I1SO 9001 and had conducted internal IMS and
safety audits. He attended a training course in Japan during December 2008 on ‘Energy
Conservation Techniques for India’, arranged for the first time by Bureau of Energy
Efficiency (BEE) for certified energy auditors and organized by Japan International
Cooperation Agency (JICA). He attended an international workshop on ‘Nitrogen Fertilizer
Production Technology' conducted by IFDC on behalf of the International Fertilizer Industry
Association (IFA), during June 2015 in Vienna, Austria. He also attended a seminar on ‘Urea
Technology’ (conducted by Snam Progetti) and a seminar on ‘Recent Trends in Chemical
Engineering’ (conducted by UDCT, Mumbai). At Thal Unit, in addition to Ammonia and Urea
Plants, he was also having charge of Health, Safety & Environment Management, Energy
Management, Technical Services, Product Handling Plant and a group of Chemical Plants.
Subsequent to transfer, he joined RCF Trombay Unit in December 2018 as Chief General
Manager (Operation), Trombay, where he was having responsibilities of Suphala (complex
fertilizer) Plant, Ammonia and Urea Plants, Steam Generation Plant, Nitric Acid Plants,
Technical Services, Bagging and Material Handling Plants and Coordination of Performance
Improvement Schemes. Since January 2020, he has taken a charge of Executive Director (P
& PD) in RCF Corporate office. He is the recipient of first prize for the best article in
production and technology (2002-2003) on ‘BFW Production from Urea Process Condensate
through MP Hydrolysis’, co-written in ‘Fertilizer News’ (August 2003 issue) of Fertilizer
Association of India. He has presented technical papers on Safety Practices and Energy
Schemes in the national level seminars. Apart from technical knowledge and expertise, he
loves literature and was honoured with PhD by Mumbai University in the year 2000 for his
thesis related to Marathi literature and philosophy. His hobbies include reading classical
literature, listening to music and gardening in the leisure time. Doing yoga and brisk walking
for maintaining fitness is a daily routine for him. He is not holding any shares in Talcher
Fertilizers Ltd.
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Shri. Niranjan Lal Sharma [DIN -7965269] Shri Niranjan Lal is an officer of Indian
Ordnance Factory Service (IOFS), 1998 batch. His educational qualifications are M.Sc.
(Agronomy) & PGDIM (Post Graduate Diploma in Management). He has wide experience of
working in Indian Ordnance Factories and Ordnance Factory Board (OFB) under Ministry of
Defence in the field of Administration and Personnel Management. He is presently working
as Director (PSU) in the Department of Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers,
Government of India. He is also the Director (Finance) of Fertilizer Corporation of India
Limited (FCIL) and Hindustan Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited (HFCL) and Government
Nominee Director on the Board of FCI Aravali Gypsum & Minerals India Limited (FAGMIL).
He is not holding any shares in Talcher Fertilizers Ltd. He is holding Directorship in Fertilizer
Corporation of India Ltd., Hindustan Fertilizer Corporation Ltd., Ramagundam Fertilizers and
Chemicals Ltd., FCI Aravali Gypsum and Minerals India Ltd. and Hindustan Urvarak &
Rasayan Ltd.

WY
£




vvvvv

Taicher TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED

Fertilizers ANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTS 2020-21
DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members

Talcher Fertilizers Limited (TFL),

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | have great pleasure in presenting to you, the 6" Annual
Report of Talcher Fertilizers Limited (TFL) and Audited Accounts for the year ended 31
March'2021 together with the reports of Statutory Auditors and Comptroller and Auditor General of
India thereon.

PROJECT DETAILS

Talcher Fertilizers Limited, a Joint Venture Company (JVC) promoted by GAIL, CIL, RCF
and FCIL was incorporated to revive FCIL’s Talcher fertilizer unit in the Angul district of
Odisha. RCF, CIL, GAIL each hold 33.33% of shares and FCIL holds 0.01% in this JV.
The company plans to produce approx. 1.26 MMTPA of urea using coal as feedstock. The
plant shall employ coal gasification technology for production of urea with an estimated
cost of INR 13,277 crores. M/s PDIL is the Project Management Consultant (PMC) for this
project. The project broadly consists of Coal Gasification Unit, Ammonia Plant with design
capacity of 2200 MTD and Urea Plant with design capacity of 3850 MTPD along with
associated facilities, including coal based captive power plant. The project will have an
output of 1.27 MMTPA of ‘Neem’ coated prilled urea using coal as feedstock.

The Project will be financed through equity from shareholders and debt from financial
institution in Debt: Equity ratio of 72:28. The unit will utilize about 3.3 MMTPA coal from
Talcher Mines. There is also a provision of blending up to 25% Pet-coke to handle high
ash content in coal.

In principle approval for allocation of North Arkhapal Coal Mine (50%) to Talcher
Fertilizers Ltd. (TFL) had been received along with bridge linkage coal for initial years.
Final DPR of captive mining project had recommended that undertaking captive mining of
allotted coal block is not feasible. Accordingly, allocation of Northern Part of North
Arkhapal Mine has been terminated and request has been made to Ministry of Coal for
allocation of alternate coal block to TFL for meeting the feedstock requirement.

The Company has awarded Coal Gasification Package and Ammonia Urea Package to
M/s Wuhuan Engineering Co. Ltd., China on LSTK basis and work at Talcher site is
underway. The tendering for various OSBL packages is underway. Due to COVID - 19
and other associated issues, the project commissioning is expected to suffer a delay of
nearly 12 months. The exact cause of delay is being ascertained between PMC and M/s
Wuhuan.

Cabinet Committee on Economic Affairs (CCEA) in its meeting held on the 20th April,
2021 had approved a concession rate/ subsidy for the urea produced through coal
gasification route by TFL will be determined by providing 12% Post Tax IRR on equity.
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The project has successfully concluded the financial closure of the project in June, 2021
by lining up debt of nearly INR 9560 crores through a consortium of lenders led by SBI.

TFL has committed approx. Rs 8500 crores for various project activities.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Rs. in Lakh

Particulars- 2020-21 2019-20
Total Income 1377.19 578.27
Total Cost before Depreciation and Tax 581.15 866.91
Profit before Depreciation and Tax 796.04 (288.64)
Depreciation/Impairment 11.45 15.38
Profit/ (Loss) before tax 784.59 (304.02)
Provision for Tax (including deferred Tax 127.50 (1.71)
liability/ Asset)

| Net Profit / (loss) 657.09 (302.31)

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

No amount has been transferred to Reserves as the Company is yet to start commercial
operations.

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

The Authorised Equity Share Capital of the Company is Rs.4,200 Crore crores divided into
4,20,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under review, your Company has made allotment of 1,93,79,28,057 Equity
Shares of face value of Rs.10/- each on right issue to the following existing shareholders:

Sr. Name of existing shareholders No. of Equity shares of

No. Rs.10/- each

1 Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited 64,59,76,019

2 Coal India Limited 64,59,76,019

3 GAIL (India) Limited 64,59,76,019
Total 1,93,79,28,057

The Total Paid Up Share Capital of the Company as on 31¢ August’ 2021 was Rs
24,16,44,74,780/-

DIVIDEND

Your Directors did not recommend any dividend on Equity Shares for the year under review
as the Company is yet to start its commercial operations.

Impact of COVID 19 PANDEMIC

Due to lockdown as per the directions of Gol/State Government on account of outbreak of
COVID-19 pandemic, the construction work was temporarily regulated at Talcher project site

~ 18




LTI

Taleher TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED
Fertilizers
ANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTS 2020-21

from the last week of March 2020 and resumed in the month of May, 2020. However, during
this period administrative and technical activities were continued. No additional financial
implication on account of the above temporary regulation has been observed as on reporting
date. However, the company will continue to closely monitor the future impacts.

As the company is under construction stage, there is no impact on the ability of the company
as a going concern.

DEPOSITS
"DUﬁng the period under review, your Company did not accept any deposits from the public.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY

No material changes’ have occurred as at the end of the financial year to Which the balance
sheet of the Company relates and the date of this report except the day to day challenges
being faced by the company on account of Covid 19 pandemic.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The following are Key Managerial Personnel of the Company:

Shri Sachchidanand Yadav, Managing Director (From 11.06.2020) |
Shri Santosh V. Gawade, Director (Operations) (From 11.06.2020 to 15.07.2020)
Shri Avijit Goswami, Director (Finance) (From 11.06.2020)

Shri Sanjay Arora, Director (Operations) (From 16.07.2020)

Shri Avijit Goswami, Chief Financial Officer (from 31.01.2020 to 10.06.2020)

Shri Rupesh Tawde, Company Secretary (Upto 10.04.2021)

Shri M Viswanathan, Company Secretary (From 10.04.2021)

N o o ODN =

RISK MANAGEMENT

Your Company is yet to form a Risk Management Policy as the Company is yet to start its
commercial operations.

BOARD EVALUATION

Section 134(3) (p) of Companies Act, 2013 requires the Company to disclose the manner in
which formal annual evaluation has been made by the Board of its own performance and
that of its committees and individual Directors. However, all the Directors of your Company
are nominee Directors nominated by respective joint venture partner, Hence, the Board
evaluation was not applicable to your Company during the year.

DIRECTORS

The following changes took place in the Board of Directors of the Company:
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i. Shri Sachchidanand Yadav (DIN-08758377) was nominated by GAIL as Managing
Director w.e.f. 11th June, 2020.

ii.  Shri Santosh V. Gawade (DIN 08195079) was nominated by RCF as Director
(Operations) w.e.f. 11th June, 2020 till 15th July’20.

ii. ~ Shri Avijit Goswami (DIN 08756560) was nominated by CIL as Director (Finance)
w.e.f. 11th June, 2020.

iv.  Shri Sudhir D. Panadare (DIN 07933191) of RCF ceased to be Nominee Director w.e.f.
11th June, 2020.

v.  Shri Ashu Shinghal (DIN 08268176) of GAIL ceased to be Nominee Director of the
Company w.e.f. 11th June, 2020

vi. Dr. A. K. Samantaray (DIN 07090691) of CIL ceased to be Nominee Director of the
Company w.e.f. 11th June, 2020.

vii.  Shri Sanjay Arora (DIN 08787083) was nominated by RCF as Director (Operations)
w.e.f. 16th July, 2020.

viii. ~ Shri Ashu Shinghal (DIN 08268176) was nominated by GAIL on 2nd July’ 21 vice Shri
Manoj R Meshram who superannuated from the service of GAIL on 1%t July’2021.

The Board has placed on record its deep appreciation to the Directors who have
ceased to be members of the Board for the valuable contribution made and the
guidance/suggestion provided by them has greatly benefited the company.

CHIEF OPERATING OFFICERS

i. Shri Amit Singh was appointed as COO(Gasification/Upstream) of the
Company w.e.f 10th October, 2020 by GAIL

ii. Shri S. N. Mishra was appointed as COO(Mining) of the Company by CIL .

iii. Shri Prashant Malusare was appointed as COO (Downstream) of the
Company w.e.f. 11th June, 2020 by RCF.

AUDITOR

M/s. PDR & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Bhubaneswar were appointed as
Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2020-21 by the office of CAG.

AUDITORS' REPORT

The Statutory Auditors of the Company have given an unqualified report which is
enclosed as Annexure-1 on the Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended 31st Mar'21.

Supplementary Audit of Financial Statements by Comptroller and Auditor General of

India (C&AG).
Office of the C&AG on completion of supplementary audit conducted ujer section

143(6)(a) [and also read with Sec 129(4)] of the Companies Act, 2013 Jhad given
their comments on the Financial Statements of the company for the year 2020-2021.
CAG comments and Management reply to the same are enclosed as Annexure-2

[TS
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REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT

Your Company has appointed the NSDL Database Management Limited (NDML) as
Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA). The details of NDML is as under:

NSDL Database Management Limited RTA Division 4th Floor, Trade World A Wing,
Kamala Mills Compound Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai — 400 013

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There were no employees in the Company during the period who is in receipt of
remuneration in excess of the limits specified under Rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

MEETINGS

During the year, Seven (7) meetings were held by the Board of Directors viz. on -
10th June’ 2020, 15th July’ 2020, 7th August’ 2020, 24th September’ 2020, 23rd
December’ 2020, 28th January’ 2021 and 26th February’ 2021

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARINGS AND OUTGO

Information pertaining to Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and out go required to be disclosed as per Section 134(3)(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, has been
given as under:

e Energy Conservation :N.A.
e Technology Absorption : N.A.
e Foreign Exchange outgo: Rs 19431.42 lakhs

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors state that:

i in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures, if any;

ii such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and
judgments and estimates made that are reasonable and prudent so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31, 2021;

i proper and sufficient care has been taken for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act,
2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;
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v systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
were in place, adequate and operating effectively.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Your Company’s Internal Financial Control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Your Company'’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1 pertains to the maintenance of records, in reasonable detail, which accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company;

2 provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
Management and Directors of the Company; and

3 provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENT MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN AND
SECURITIES PROVIDED

Particulars of Loans given, Investments made, Guarantees given and securities
provided along with the purpose for which the loan or guarantee or security given is
nil during the year.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All contracts/arrangement/transactions entered by the Company during the financial
year with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on arm'’s length
basis. There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the
Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated
persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at
large.

None of the Directors have any pecuniary relationships or transactions vis-a-vis the
Company.
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a. Cost of Salary and travelling exp. etc. of employees /advisors:

Rs. in lakhs
Sr. | Name of related party Year ended | Year ended
No. 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
1 Coal India Limited 337.81 310.61
2 GAIL India Limited 1159.58 1052.09
3 Rashtriya Chemicals and 214.94 206.77
Fertilizers Limited
b. Cost of Rent and electricity for office space
Rs. in lakhs
Sr. | Name of related party Year ended | Year ended
No. 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
1 GAIL India Limited 107.75 278.46
2 Rashtriya Chemicals and 2.13 2.15
Fertilizers Limited
¢. Meeting expenses
Rs. in lakhs
Sr. | Name of related party Year ended | Year ended
No. 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
1 Rashtriya Chemicals and 0.41 3.84
Fertilizers Limited
SECRETARIAL AUDIT

In pursuance to Section 204 of Companies Act 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, your
Company has appointed M/s. Dholakia & Associates LLP, a firm of Company
Secretaries in Practice (C.P. No. 977) to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the
Company. The Secretarial Audit Report along with observation is annexed as
Annexure-3 and forms an integral part of this Report.

The Secretarial Auditor of the Company has made following observations in their
Secretarial Audit Report:

1. The Company has not appointed an Internal Auditor for the year under review;
2. The Company has not appointed a Woman Director on its Board for the year
under review

The observations of Secretarial Auditor and Management Explanation is enclosed as
Annexure-4

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

o
[
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During the year, no complaint of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace was
received by your Company under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

During the year 2020-21, your Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial
Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUNALS

There are no significant and material orders passed by the
Regulators/Courts/Tribunals that would impact the going concern status of the
Company and its future operations

ANNUAL RETURN FOR THE YEAR 2020-21:

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the Annual Return
as on 31st March’ 2021 is available on the website of the Company
(https://tflonline.co.in/)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Your company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance, as
stipulated in the Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector
Enterprises (CPSEs) issued by the Department of Public Enterprises, Government of
India. A Certificate for compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance has been
obtained from a practising Company Secretary is enclosed as Annexure - 5.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors of your Company wishes to place on record their deep
appreciation for the sincere efforts put in by the employees of the Company during
difficult Covid-19. Your Directors also gratefully acknowledge the co-operation,
support and guidance received from Ministry of Fertilizers, Ministry of Coal and other
Promoter Companies. Your Directors also acknowledge with thanks the assistance
and guidance received from Statutory Auditors, the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India and Secretarial Auditor.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdl/-
(Binay Dayal)
Chairman
DIN: 07367625
Date: 8™ Nov’' 2021
Place: Kolkata
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To

The Membgrs of

TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED.
PLOTNO:2/M » KALPANA AREA
DJO NAGAR, DHUBANESWAR
ODISHA - 751 014
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Oplnion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statemants of M/s TALCHER FERTILZERS
LIMITED ( " the company” } which comprise tho bolanco sheet as at March 31, 2021, the
Statement of Profit and Loss , the cash flow statement and statement of changes In equity for
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statemants, Including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory Information.

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give tha Information required by the Companles Act,
2013 ('Act’) in the manner so required and glve o true and falr view In conformity with the
dccounting principles gencrally accepted in Indla, of the state of affpirs af the Company as at
March 31, 2021and its profit or(Loss), change in cquity and Its cash flows for the yaar ended
on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audht in accordance with the standards an auditing specified undar section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013.0ur responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of
our report. We are Independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibliities in accordance with
these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

Branch Office - DAV School Campus, Rajabagicha, Cuttack, Dist-Cuttack, Pin-753009
Ph 0671 2349700,9437961710, Email rajkumarroutray@yahoo co in -



Key audit Mmatters

significance In our audit of the financial statements of the current perlod, These matters were
In the context of our audit of the financlal statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a Separate oplnion on these matters,

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701 : We have determined the matters described
below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

Annexure’s to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial Statements does not cover the other Information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
Information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information |s materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materlally misstated.

Irregularitles; selection and application of appropriate accounting policles; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal fNinancial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management |s responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the golng concern basis of accounting unless management either
tntends to liquidate the Company or to cease Operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.



The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process,

Auditor's responsibllities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to Issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but Is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticlsm throughout the audit. We also: '

Identify and assess the risks of materlal misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, deslgn and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud s higher than for one
resulling from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companles Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are Inadequate, to modify our opinlon. Our conclusions are
based on the audlt evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditlons may cause the Company to cease to continue as 3 Eoing concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, Including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. ‘

Materlality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that , individually or
In aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of 3 reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statement may be Influenced. We consider quantitative materially and
quantitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of -



our work ; and {il) to evaluate the effect of any ldentifled misstatements in the finandsal
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficlencles in internal control that we Identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding Independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
Independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated
with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters In our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, In extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated In our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public Interest benefits of such communication,

Report on other legal and regulatary requirements

The provisions of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give In Annexure “A” statements on the matters specified In paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the said order as applicable.

As required by Sectlon 143(3) of the Act, we report that.

{a) We have sought and obtained all the informatlon and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The balance sheet, the stalement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our oplnion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
standards ( IND AS ) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companles
(Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2021 taken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

()With respect to the adequacy of Internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such contrals refer to our separate report in

o



Annxeure “ B, Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included In the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companles {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us;

a. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its finandal
position;

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses; and

c. The company does not have any outsider Investor since it Is a joint venture between four
public sector undertakings namely, (I) Coal India Limited with 33.33% holding (i) Rashtriya
Chermnicals & Fertllizers Limited with 33.33% holding (iil) Gas Authority of Indla Umited with
33.33% holding and Fertilizer Corporation of India Limited holding 5000 shares, so matters
regarding the investor Education and Protection Fund by the company are not applicable to
the company. g

(h) As required by section 143(5) of the Companies Act 2013, our comments with regard to
the directions and sub-directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of Indla s given
in Annexure *C".

For M/s P D R & ASSOCIATES.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No-0325180E

@w .u."}«ud O @Ouv

CA. Dwelpayan Das (FCA)
Partner |
(Membership.No.059698) )

UDIN : 21059698AAAACR6701

Place:Bhubaneswar
Date: 28/06/2021
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Annexure "A” to the Independent Auditor’s Repont*

(Referred 10 In paragraph 1 under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section
of our report to the members of M/s TALCHER FERTILIZER LIMITED for the year ended on

31.03.2021)

1. Inrespect of the Company’s fixed assets:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, Including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets

(b) The fixed assets of the Company were physically verified in full by the
management during the year. According to the Information and explanations
given to us and as examined by us, no material discrepancies were noticed on

such verification

2. The company does not have any inventory hence no physical verification of
Inventories were required According 1o the information and explanations given to us

and as examined by us, na malerial discrepancies were noticed.

3 According 10 Information and explanation Biven 10 us, the company has not granted
any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited Nability partnerships ar
other parties covered in the register required under section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ifi) of the order is not applicable.

(a) Whether the terms and conditions of such loans are not prejudicial to the company’s
Interest — Not Applicable

(b) Whether the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been
stipulated and whether the repayments or reccipts are regular - Not Applicable

(c) If the amount is overdue , state the total amount overdue for more than 90 ( minety )
days and whether reasonable steps have been taken by the company for the
recovery of the principal and the interest - Not Applicable

4 In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, any loans,
guarantees, security or investments to which the provision of section 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable have been complied with by the company,

5 In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the
company has not accepted any deposils in accordance with the directives issued by
the Reserve Bank of India and accordingly paragraph 3lv) of the order Is not

applicable to the company.
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12.

13.

The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of the activities of the
company and accordingly paragraph 3{vi) of the order is not applicable.

In respect of stafutory dues:

(a) Actording to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued
in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales- tax, service tax,
goods and service tax, duty of custams, duty of excise, value added tax, cess
and other material Statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the
Year by the company with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations glven to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
iIncome-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty
of excise, value added 1ax, cess and other material statutory dues were in
arrears as at March 31, 2021 for a perlod of more than six months from the
date they became payable

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the company examined by us, there are no dues of income-tax, sales. tax,
service lax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and value
added tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, the
company has no outstanding dues to any financial institutions or banks or any
government or any debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3{viii) of
the order is not applicable.

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and has not taken any term loans during the year.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the order is not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given
to us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported d uring the year.

Managerial remuneration ie deputation cost s being reimbursed by the group
companies as per approval by the board and has been paid or provided in accordance
with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
schedule V the companies act.

The Company Is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, paragraph 3 {xil) of the order is
not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
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examination of the records of the company, transactions with the related parties are In
compliance with section 177 ond 188 of the Act. Where applicable, the detalls of such
transactions have been disclosed In the financlal stotements as required by the

applicable accounting standards.

14 According to the Informatlon and explanations glven to us and based on our

examination of the records of the company, the company has not

made any

preferentlal allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xlv) of the order Is not applicable,

15  According to the information and explanations glven to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, the company has not entered into non-

cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them
Paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

Accordingly,

16  According to the Information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, the company Is not required to be

registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

For M/s P D R & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No-0325180F

UDIN-21059698AAAACR6701

.@L‘\Ji l‘.}(LL A @v

CA. Dweiplyan as (FCA)
Partner
(Membership,No.OSQGQB)

Place:Bhubaneswar
Date: 28/06/2021



Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph (f) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’
section of our report to the Members of M/s TALCHER FERTILIZER LIMITED for the year
ended on 31.03.2021)

Report on the internal finandial controls over finandial reporting under clause (1) of sub -
section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s TALCHER
FERTILIZER LUMITED as at March 31, 2021, in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date

Management’s responsibility for internal financial controfs

The management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company tonsidering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
(hartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the sccuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013 '

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsbility is 1o express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note®) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the standards on
dudting prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable 10 an audit of internal financial controls. Those standards and the guidance note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporung were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audtt involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal finandal controls pyer financial reporting, assessing the risk that 3
material weakness ewists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement in the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error

We beheve that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial control system over financial
reporting.
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Meaning of Internal financial controls over financlal reporting

A company’s internal financial control aver linancial reporting 1s a process designed to provide
feasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial feporting and the preparation of
linsncial statements for erternal purposes in accordance with venerally acceptod accounting
principles. A ompany’s internal financial conrol aver financial reporting includes those
policies and pProcedures that (1) pertain 1o the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detall, Mcurately and fairly reflect the trantactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (i) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial slaternents in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and tha recelpts and expendiures of the company are being made only in
accordance with autharisations of management and directors of the company, and (iii)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial slatements

Umitations of Internal financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management of override of controls,
material misstatements dye to error or fraud May occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject 1o the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting
may become Inadequate becayse of changes In conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financlal controf system over financil

establisthed by the Company considering the essential Components of internal control stated
In the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finandal Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Ind)a.

For M/s P D R & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regd. No-0325180¢
- -

I/; 11" o -40: ‘/ f’f}/
CA. Dwe:Jayaeras (FCA)
(Partner Membership No.059698

UDIN : 21059698AAAACR6701

Place -Bhubaneswar
Date: 28/06/2021
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Annexure — C : Comments with regard to the Directions / Sub- Directions under section
143(5) issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India.

{ A) Directions under section 143(S) of the Companies Act :

SL.No Directions / Particulars Auditors’ Reply

1. | Whether the company has system in place to process { The company maintaing its

all the accounting transactions through IT system? If | accounting transactions in Tally |
| Yes, the implications of processing of acocounting Actounting  Software/Package. |
.’ transactions outside IT system on the integrity of the In our opinion there is no
| accounts along with the financial implications, if any ,  adverse imphlication on

may be stated. | processing of accounting
transactions outside T system
on the integrity of the acrtounts |
along with the finandal:

implications.

2. | Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan | As per the information &

or cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest | explanation provided by the

' etc. made by a lender to the company due to the | management of the company ,

| company’s inability to repay the loan ? If yes, the | there is no restructuring of loan

financial impact may be stated. Whether such cases | or cases of waiver / write off of

are properly accounted for ? ( In case , lender is a | bad debts/ loans/interest etc.

Government company, then this direction is also made by a lender to the
applicable for statutory auditor of lender company | company

,. |

-

3. | Whether funds ( grants/subsidy etc) received/ |As per the information &
| recetvable for specific schemes from Central/ state | explanation provided by the
| Governments or its agencies were properly | management of the company, no |
| accounted for / utilized as per its term and conditions | funds ( gramts / subsidy etc )
? List the cases of deviations. were received / receivable for
specific schemes from central / .I
State  Government  agencies
during the year. !

Branch Office - DAV Schoal Campus, Rajabagicha, Cuttack, Dist-Cuttack, Pin- 753009
Ph 0671 2349700. 9437961710, Ema rajkumarroutray@yahoo co in P 3 0



{ B ) Sub - Directions under section 143(5) of the Companles Act :

sl, | blrectionsIPanlmlar;
No

1.

-4

E—— — e ———— e —— ey

] ‘Auditors’ Reply

State the area of land under As per the information and explanation provided by the |

encroachment |, if any, and management of the company, it was summarised that of
briefly explain the steps taken | the total land area of 933.60 acres was granted by Fertilizer |
by the company to remove the | Corporalion ot India Limited (FCIL), the net documented |

same

For M/s. P D R & Assodates
(hartered Accountants
Fm Regd No-032%180¢

e “P.\\J&A A el

CA DwripdyanDas (FCA)
{Partner. Membership No 059698
UDIN . 21059698AAAACRET01

Place Bhubaneswar
Date 28/06/2021

3 34

| ROR available for transfer to Talcher Fertilizer Limited (TFL) | l
| was 799.591 acres.

| The breakup of difference is stated as under:

' 1.Land to be given to Heavy Water Board
= 32.381 acres

2.Non RoR area = 66.628 acres |
3 Total encroachment arealapprox) = 35 acres |

The total breakup of encroachment area is elucidated
| below: ’

| Linside Colony boundary area = 11 acres

' 2.Rail corridor area = 11 acres |

3.Pipe hine corridor area = 13 acres

Clause no 2 1.4 of the concession agreement directs FCiL to |
clear all taxes, claims & disputes or any form of |
- encumbrance before transfer of land/bullding & assets to | ,
TFL

| As informed to us TFL has repeatedly approached H'.‘\L|
authonties requesting them 10 take necessary actions for
evicustion of identified encroached land/buidding and |
~ arrange pending RoR documents at Talcher.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND A( DITOR GENERAL OF [NDIy
LNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3
MARCH. 2021

the preparation of finaucial stawements of Taicher Fertilizers Limited for the year endeg
A1 March. 2021 in accordance with the firancial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act. 2013 (Act is the responsibility ol the management of the company. The
statutory aeditors appointed b_s-' the Comptrofier and Auditor General of India under section
£39(5) ol the Act is responsible for expressing c,)p.im'on on the financial statements under section
i43 of the Act based an i ndependent audit in accordance with the siandards op auditing
preseribed under section 143(10) of the Avt, This is stated to have been done by them vide their

Audit Report dated 28 fupe, 2001,

Loan behalf of the Comptroller and Anditar General of India. have conducted a supplementary
audit of 1he Enancial statements of | alcher Fertilizers Timited for the vear ended 31 March. 2021
under section i4306) (ay o the A¢r This supplementary audit has been carded out independently
without access fo the working papers of the statutory auditors and s limited primarily o
inguiries o the statutory auditors and cor mpany personnel and a selective examination of some of
the accountny records.
Based on my supplementary audit. T would like to highlight the following significant matters
under section 143 (6) th) of the Act which have Come ioomy attention and which in my view are
necessary for enabling a beter understanding of the financial statements and the ‘related Audit
rCpost:
(A) Comments on Financial Position

Assets

Other Non-Current Assets (Note-6)

Pre-operative Expenditure: ¥ 10.695.98 lakh
The above includes an amount of T 1.719.96 fakh being the pre-operative expenditure incurred
'm mine exploration ar Arkhipal (Northern Part) coal mine. Lalcher coalfiefd, Odisha. The coal
mine was found unviable by the Consultant due to negative internal rate of return in detailed
profect  report  submitted 10 the ompany  in March 2021, Company on
16 April 2021 had requested M inistry ¢f Coal. Government of India for allocating alternatjve
captive mine in the Talcher coalficld. Minmistry vide OM dated 10 May 2021 terminated the



allounent of Arkhpal (Northern Part) coal mine. Since the ccal mine was found financially
unvigblé and alocation was also terminated by the Ministry, the pre-operative expenditure
incurred on the same should have been charged to the prefit and loss statement in accordance
with provisions of Tod AS-10, being an adjusting event after the reporting period but before the

approval of financial statements by Board of Directors on 24 June 2021,

Non charging of pre-operative expenditures to profit and loss statement has resulted in

overstatement of *Other Current Assets’ and “Profit for the year® each by ¥ 1,719.96 lakh.

_ (B) Comment on Independent Auditor’s Report

Considering the impact of comment at "A° above, the profit after tax for the vear
(% 657.09 lakh) as depicted in staiement of profit and loss of the company would decrease by
¥ 1.719.96 lakh and would turn into loss of ¥ 1,062.87 lakh. The profit after tax for the year of

¥ 657.09 lakh is impacted by 261.75 per cent. Hence, the financial statements of the company for

e year 2020-21 do not present a “tue and fair view' and it was not proper on the parl of

.Independent Auditor to have provided an assurance in his audit report that the financial

. statements presented a “true and fair view'.

‘Date: 24.09.2021 Soasan.
; k 7 e

e,

Kor and on the behalf of the
- Comptroler & Auditor General of India
Place: New Dethi

(Keerti Tewari)
Director General of Audit
(Agricultare, Food & Water Resources)
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Reply of TFL management against comment issued by C&AG in its report

Audit Comment

‘Reply of the TFL management

(A)Comments on Financial Position
Assets
Other Non-Current Assets (Note-6)
Pre-Operative Expenditure: Rs, 10,695.98 lakh

The above includes an amount of Rs. 1719.96 lakh being the pre-operative
expenditure incurred-on minc exploration al Arkhpal (Northern Parl) coal mine.
Talcher coalfield, Odisha. The coal mine was found unviable by the Consultant due
lo negative intemal rate of return in delailed project report submitted to the
company in March, 202 ©:Company on 16 Aprii 202] had requested Ministiy of
Coal, Government of India- for-allocating aliernative captive: mine in the Talcher
conlficld. Ministry vide OM dated 10 Miy 202! terminated the allotment of
Arkhpal (Northern Part) coal mine. Since the coal mine was found financially
unviable and allocation was also terminated by the Ministry. the pre-operative
expenditure incurred on the same should have been charged to the profit and loss
statement in accordgnce wilh provision of Ind AS- 10, being an adjusting event after
the reporting period but before the approval of financial statements by Board of
Directors on 24 June 2021.

Non charging of pre-operative expenditures to profit and loss statement has resulted
in overstatement of *Other Current Assels™ and ~Profit for the year™ each by Rs.
1719.96 lakh.

(B) Comment on Independent Auditor's Report

Considering the impact of comment at ‘A’ above, the profit after tax for the year
(Rs. 657.09 lakh) as depicted in statement of profit and loss of the company would
decrease by Rs.1719.96 lakh and would tum inte loss of Rs. 1062.87 lakh. The
profit after tax for the year of Rs. 657.09 lakh is impacted by 261.75 percent.
Hence, the financial statements of the company for the year 2020-21 do not present

The termination letter of mine was issued by the
Ministry in the month of May, 2021 on the basis of
which necessary accounting has been done in the
financial year 2021-22.

As per the concept of “Events occurring after Balance
Sheel date”, there should be indication of the condition
of the existence of that event upto the end of relevant
financial vear. i.e. 31.03.2021 in the instant case.

However, in our case. the decision of requesting the
ministry for altenative mine allocation in place of
currently allocated mine was taken by the Board in the
month of April 2021 (FY 2021-22) therefore this is an
event after the reporting period that is indicative of a
condition that arose after the end of reporting period.
Hence, in accordance with Ind-AS 10 disclosure of
the same was made in Financial Statement.

Hence, the accounting was not done in the FY 2020-21
and the same was accounted for in FY 2021-22 only
after decision taken by Board in FY 2021-22 for
requesting the ministry for alternative mine
allocation.

However, required disclosure was made regarding the
fact in the additional notes to Accounts in FY 2020-21.

It may also may be noted that presently the company is
in construction stage and having no revenue [tom
operations. Hence it is not proper to 'ascertain

20
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a ‘true and fair view’ and it was not proper on the part of Independent Auditor to
have provided an assurance in his audit report that the financial statements
presented a ‘true and fair view’.

materiality in respect of profitability statement,
However, the amount involved is less than one percent
of total asset,
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Designated Partners DHOLAKIA & ASSOCIATES LLP
CS Bhumitra V. Dholakia (COMPANY SECRETARIES)
B.A., L.L.B., C.A.LLB., E.C.S.

CS Nrupang B. Dholakia

B.Com., F.C.S., M.B.L., L.L.B,, D.C.L., EP.CORP

FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021

[Issued in Pursuance to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 with
modifications as deemed necessary, without changing the substance of format given in MR-3]

To,

The Members,

Talcher Fertilizers Limited
Plot 2/H, Kalpana Area,
BJB Nagar, Khurda,
Bhubaneswar Khordha,
Odisha - 751014

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Talcher Fertilizers Limited
(CIN U241200R2015PLC019575)(hereinafter called ‘the Company’) for the financial year ended
31* March, 2021 through electronic platform due to widespread outbreak of pandemic COVID-19
resulting in partiél lockdown during the period under audit. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

A. In expressing our opinion, it must be noted that-

i.  Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on our audit.

ii. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurances about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis of our opinion.

iii.  We have not verified correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the Company.

TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED - SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR FY 2020-21

Regd Office: A/302, Sarvodaya CHSL, Bldg No. 11, Nr. P.F. Office, Khernagar, Bandra (E),
Mumbai - 400051. Tel No. +91 22 26580309, +91 22 26476280, +91 22 26471302.
E-Mail: info@dholakia-associates.com
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Designated Partners DHOLAKIA & ASSOCIATES LLP
CS Bhumitra V. Dholakia (COMPANY SECRETARIES)
B.A., L.L.B., C.A.LL.B,, F.C.S.

CS Nrupang B. Dholakia

B.Com., F.C.S., M.B.L., L.L.B., D.C.L., EP.CORP

vi.

Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the
online verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

B. Based on online verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and made available to us and also
the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company
has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31* March, 2021 generally
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-process (duly evolved) and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent and as
applicable to the Company, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

C. We have conducted an online examination of the books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on
31* March, 2021 according to the provisions of:

The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made thereunder;
The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder to the
extent of facilitating the shareholders to convert their physical shares in dematerialized
form and issue and allotment of further equity shares in dematerialized form ;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowing (The Company has not undertaken any of the activities during the
audit period)

None of the Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) are applicable to the Company except The Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

h
e R —————

’
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Designated Partners DHOLAKIA & ASSOCIATES LLP

CS Bhumitra V. Dholakia

(COMPANY SECRETARIES)

B.A., L.L.B,, C.A.LLLB, F.C.S.
CS Nrupang B. Dholakia
B.Com., F.C.S., M.B.L., L.L.B., D.C.L., EP.CORP

VL.

Since, the Company is yet to commence business, no special acts are applicable to the
Company.

D. We have also examined compliance of the applicable clauses of theSecretarial Standards in
respect of Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) as amended
from time to time issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, and Standards etc. subject to the following observations:

a.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Act, the Company has not appointed an
Internal Auditor for the year under review;

Pursuant to the second proviso of Section 149 (1) of the Act, the Company has not
appointed a Woman Director on its Board for the year under review.

E. We further report that--

Subject to what is stated herein above as regards with constitution of the Board, the
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the year
under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act;

Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent well in advance for meetings and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting;

Majority decision is carried through and there was no instance of any director expressing
any dissenting views.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with its size and operations to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period:

a.

During the year under review the company has issued and allotted 1,12,79,26,851 equity
shares of Rs.10/- each aggregating to Rs.11,27,92,68,510/- on rights basis to its Joint
Venture Partners in two tranches, except that the equity shares offered for subscription
to the rights issue to Fertilizer Corporation of India Limited (FCIL) were not allotted
pending execution of the Lease Agreement as stated in para 4.3(f) of the Joint Venture
Agreement .

TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED — SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR FY 2020-21

Regd Office: A/302, Sarvodaya CHSL, Bldg No. 11, Nr. P.F. Office, Khernagar, Bandra (E),
Mumbai - 400051. Tel No. +91 22 26580309, +91 22 26476280, +91 22 26471302.
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Designated Partners DHOLAKIA & ASSOCIATES LLP
CS Bhumitra V. Dholakia (COMPANY SECRETARIES)
B.A., L.L.B., C.A.LLB,, F.C.S.

CS Nrupang B. Dholakia

B.Com., F.C.S., M.B.L., L.L.B., D.C.L., EP.CORP

Except the above, none of the following events has taken place which have a major bearing
on the Company'’s affairs in pursuance of the laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards
etc. referred to above

i.  Public/Preferential Issue of Shares/Debentures/Sweat equity etc.
ii. Redemption of securities :
iii. Major decision taken by the members in pursuance to Section 180 of the Act.
iv. Merger/Amalgamation/Reconstruction, etc.
v.  Foreign Technical Collaborations.

Place: Mumbai For DHOLAKIA & ASSOCIATES LLP

Date: August 20, 2021 (Company Secretaries)
BHUMITRA Digitally sianed by

UDIN: F000977C000813008 il

VINODCHANDR' VINODCHANDRA DHOLAKIA
Date: 2021.0820 193635

ADHOLAKIA. .- o530
CS Bhumitra V. Dholakia

Designated Partner
FCS-977 CP No. 507

TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED — SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR FY 2020-21

Regd Office: A/302, Sarvodaya CHSL, Bldg No. 11, Nr. P.F. Office, Khernagar, Bandra (E),
Mumbai - 400051. Tel No. +91 22 26580309, +91 22 26476280, +91 22 26471302.
E-Mail: info@dholakia-associates.com
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Annexure-4
Observations of Secretarial Auditor and Management Explanation:
Sl Observations Management Explanation

1 | The Company has not appointed | Board of directors in its meeting held on 20th
an Internal Auditor for the year August'21 advised Director (Finance), TFL to arrange
under review; to appoint an'Internal Audit firm at the earliest.

2 | The Company has not appointed | Board of directors in its meeting held on 20th
a Woman Director on its Board August'’21 advised MD, TFL to write to promoter
for the year under review companies with a request to appoint a Woman
Director in the Board of TFL
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ANUSHKA DAMANI & ASSOCIATES UDIN- A063849C000760314
COMPANY SECRETARIES

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Members

Talcher Fertilizers Limited
Plot 2/H, Kalpana Area,
BJB Nagar, Khurda
Bhubneshwar- 751014
Odisha

A. We have conducted an audit of compliance of corporate governance norms and procedures by the
Company being Talcher Fertilizers Limited (CIN: U241200R2015PL.C019575), having its registered
office at Plot 2/H, Kalpana Area, BJB Nagar, Khurda, Bhubneswar- 751014, Odisha (hereinafter called
“the Company") for the Financial Year ended 31% March, 2021.

B. That our audit is an independent audit of compliance of corporate governance norms and procedures as
maintained by the Company. The compliance of corporate governance norms and procedures is the
responsibility of the Company.

C. The Company has taken steps for reviewing of compliance of laws. An elaborate system is in place for
management of currency as well as interest rate risk relating to foreign loan and steps have been taken in
other areas of integration and alignment of risk management with corporate and operational objectives.

D. In our opinion and to the best of our understanding, based on the records, documents, registers, and other
information furnished to us by the Company’s officers during the aforesaid audit and after obtaining
management representation, wherever required, we hereby confirm that the Company has complied with
the corporate governance norms and procedures during the period under scrutiny, save and except that
pursuant to Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter called “the Act™), no Internal Auditor
has been appointed in the Company and pursuant to Section 149(1) of the Act Board of Directors did not
comprise of Woman Director, hence the Board did not comply constitution accordingly.

E. We further state that our audit is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For, ANUSHKA DAMANI & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries
ANUSHKA sz
Place : Kolkata DAMANI ST
Date: 10.08.2021 ANUSHKA DAMANI
Proprietor
ACS No. A63849

CP. No. 23920
UDIN: A063849C000760314

Office Address: 34/A, Darpanarayan Tagore St., Kolkata-700 006; Mobile: 9038232635, 9875553935,

E-mail ID-csanushka2020@gmail.com
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2021

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets

(a) Property, Plant & Equipments
(b) Capital Work in Progress

(c) Financial Assets-Others

(d) Deferred Tax Assets (net)

(e) Other non-current assets

Total Non-Current Assets (A)

Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets
(i) Cash & Cash equivalents
(ii) Other Bank Balances
(iii) Loans
(iv) Other Financial Assets
(b) Current Tax Assets (net)
(c) Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets (B)
Total Assets (A+B)

Note No.

TA
7B

TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED
(CIN: U241200R2015PLC019575)

(Amount in ¥ lakhs)

As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
67.53 54.76
76,702.72 5,506.47
118.87 -

0.55 0.47
49,810.00 24,553.27
1,26,699.67 30,114.97
93,138.06 23,371.62

41.62
1,103.90 318.92
56.93 66.29
2,074.14 1,364.29
96,414.65 25,121.12
2,23,114.32 55,236.09

b
~F
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2021

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

(a) Equity Share Capital

(b) Other Equity

Total Equity (A)

Share application money Pending allotment

Non-Current Liabilities (B)

Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Trade payables
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities
(b) Current Tax Liability (net)
() Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities (C)
Total Equity and Liabilities (A+B+C)

TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED |
(CIN: U241200R2015PLC019575)

(Amount in 2 lakhs)

As at
Note No. 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

I 1.60,644.63 47,851.94
13 -1,515.70 -2,172.79
1,59,128.93 45,679.15

12 s
14 125.84 77.17
15 63.262.26 8.951.05

20.48

16 576.81 528.72
63.985.39 9,556.94
2,23,114.32 55,236.09

The Accompanying Notes No. | to 20 form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report annexed

For M/s P D R & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 325180E

@L-\J Q_Ql')cL | s @M
CA.l)weipaLan s, FCA

Partner
Membership No. 059698

Dated: 24.06.2021
Place:

-~ \
(Sachch‘f&anaml Yadav)

For and Behalf of Board of Directors

s N

MD-TFL

DIN: 08758377

N — .':J\-\
Al )
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VAN /
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Talcher Fertilizers Limited

Directop(Fin)
DIN:087156560

e AR

(Sanjay Arora)
Director (O)
DIN:08787083

A
W
(M Viswanathan)
Company Secretary
FCS 10594



TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED

£'%
Talcher (CIN: U241200R2015PLC019575)
Fertilizers Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year ended on 31st March 2021
(Amount in ¥ lakhs)
Particulars Note No Year ended on Year ended on
31.03.2021 - 31.03.2020
I. |Revenue from operations -
I1. |Other Income 17 1,377.19 578.27
111. |Total Revenue (I + II) 1.377.19 578.27
IV. |Expenses:
- Depreciation/Amortization/ Impairment 18 11.45 15.38
- Other expenses 19 581.15 866.91
Total Expenses (IV) 592.60 882.29
V. |Profit/ (Loss) before exceptional items and tax (111 - IV) 784.59 (304.02)
V1. |Exceptional ftems - -
VII | Profit before tax (V -VI) 784.59 (304.02)
VII|Tax expense:
-Current tax 127.59 -
-Deferred tax (0.08) (1.71)
IX [Profit/(Loss) for the Year (VII -VI1II) 657.09 (302.31)
X |Other Comprehensive Income - -
XI |Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (IX+X) 657.09 (302.31)
XI1 |Earning per equity share
(1) Basic 0.08 (0.06)
(2) Diluted 0.08 (0.06)
The Accompanying Notes No. 1 to 20 form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per our report annexed For and Behalf of Board of Directors
For M/s P D R & Associates Talcher Fertilizers Limited
Chartered Accountants T
Firm Registration No. 325180E = i\ Jﬁ:\j’f’ (4( f/ &"..7
— -
i) Q) LeT o i _

o a_d,nuu \*L_,ea,rv (Sachchidanand Yadav) (A. Gosami) (Sanjay Arora)
CA.Dweipaﬁr- s, FCA MD-TFL Director(Fin) Director (O)
Partner DIN: 08758377 DIN:087565 DIN:08787083
Membership No. 059698 \“/—

Dated: 24.06.2021 N\gw\\g\?
Place: (M Viswanathan)

Company Secretary
FCS 10594




Tiieher TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED
Fertilizers (CIN: U241200R2015PLC019575)
ICASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021
(INDIRECT METHOD) (Amount in ¥ lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
1. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit Before Tax 784.59 (304.02)
Adjustments for : -
Depreciation/Amortization/ Impairment 11.45 15.38
Interest income on bank deposits (1,375.75) (558.75)
Operating cash flow before working capital changes (379.71) (847.39)
(Increase) / Decrese in Loans and other financial Assets (320.91) -
(Increase) / Decrese in Other Current Assets (709.85) (910.46)
Increase / (Decrese) in Trade Payables 48.67 83.80
Increase / (Decrese) in Other Current Liabilites 48.09 483.38
Increase / (Decrese) in Other Financial Liability 54.311.20 6,445.90
CASH GENERATED FROM OPRERATIONS 52,797.49 5,255.23
Less : Income Tax Paid 97.76 56.12
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPRERATING ACTIVITIES 52,699.73 5,199.11
11. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of fixed Asseis (24.22) (29.41)
Increase in Non Current Assets (25,375.59) (22.110.18)
Increase in Capital Work in Progress (71.196.25) (4,619.55)
Interest income on bank deposits 870.09 275.78
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (95,725.98) (26,483.36)
1. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in Share Capital [.12.792.69 42,948.07
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 1,12,792.69 42,948.07
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 69,766.44 21,663.83
Opening balance of Cash & Cash equivalents (Refer Note 7A for
d . 23,371.62 1,707.79
components of cash & cash equivalents)
Closing balance of Cash & Cash cquivalents (Refer Note 7A for
components of cash & cash equivalents) 93,138.06 23,371.62

All figures in bracket represent outflow

For and Behalf of Board of Directors
Talcher Fertilizers Limited

As per our report annexed
For M/s P D R & Associates

Chartered Accountants e =
Firm Registration No. 325180E X ':\?\\ 5 (zxz =7 ‘Z"’_T:—,«
3" E ..--';/‘ 5 : &=
H 4] - o 0 i
®WL'~3&A_. Ao @M (Sachchidanaud Yadav) (A. Goswami) (Sanjay Arora)
CA.DweiJaya Das, FCA MD-TFL Director(Fin) Director (O)
Partner DIN: 08758377 DIN:08756560 DIN:08787083
Membership No. 059698
\\r\.\ku/
Dated: 24.06.2021 -':-M\ QTN
Place: (M Viswanathan)
' ' = 77 Company Secretary”
. FCS 10594
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31,03.2021

A.EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED
{CIN: U241200R2015PLC019575)

(Amount in ¥ fakhs)

Particulars Balance as at Changes In Balance as at Balance as at Changes In Balance as at
01.04.2019 Equity Share 31.03.2020 01.04.2020 Equity Share 31,03.2021
Capital during Capital during

the year the period

1,60,64,46.272 Equity Shares 4,903.87 42.948.07 47.851.94 47.851.94 1.12,792.69 | 1.60.644.63

of 210/- each

(47.85,19.421 Equity Shares of

Z10/- each on 31.03.2020)

B. OTHER EQUITY
General Retained Earnings Total
Reserve

Balance as at 01.04.2019 - (1,870.48) (1,870.48)

Total Comprehensive Income for the year - (302.31) (302.31)

Addition/Adjustment during the year - <

Balance as at 31.03.2020 - (2,172.79) {2,172.79)

Balance as at 01.04.2020 - (2,172.79) (2,172.79)

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 637.09 657.09

Addition/Adjustment during the year - - -

Balance as at 31.03.2021 - (1,515.69) {1,515.70)

As per our report annexed For and Behalf of Board of Directors

For M/s P D R & Associates Talcher Fertilizers Limited

Chartered Accountants _ "f-’“ 5

» . . ' —— = ‘é',--
No. 325 e s
Firm Registration No. 325180E - /é{ 7’{/ =

.
@L&J Ly Quiry @av
(Z—\.Dwuipu_vlnm FCA
Partner
Membership No. 059698

Dated: 24.06.2021
Place:

= ‘(L{_,%f_._f
=0 - {/
1ﬁ];lmlund Yadav
MD-TFL
DIN: 08758377

(AL Goswlami) (Sanjay Arora)

Director(kin) Director (O)
DIN:U8756560 DIN:08787083
“No—""

(M Viswanathan)
Company Secretary
FCS 10594




?55%:11';'{
Fertilizers TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RPORATE INFORMATION

Talcher Fertilizers Limited is a public company domiciled in [ndia and incorporated under The
Companies Act applicable in India having its registered office at Plot 2/H. Kalpana Area, BJB
Nagar, Khordha, Bhubaneswar, Odisha 751014, India.

The company is a Joint Venture between Coal India Limited. GAIL (India) Limited, Rashtriya
Chemical and Fertilizers Limited and Fertilizer Corporation of India Limited. The objective of
the company is to establish and operate new coal gasification based Fertilizer Complex
(Ammonia Urea Complex) at Talcher Unit of FCIL. Odisha in India along with power plant
and associated facilities at Talcher unit of FCIL and to marker its products.

Note 2: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statememts of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules. 2013.

2.1.1 Rounding of amounts

Amounts in these financial statements. unless otherwise indicated. have been rounded off 1o
‘rupees in lakhs’ upto two decimal points.

2.2Current and non-current Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/ non-current
classification, An asset is eated as current by the Company when:

(a) it expects 1o realise the assct. or intends to sell or consume i, in its normal operating cycle;
(b) it holds the asset primarily for the purpose of trading:

(c) it expects to realise the asset within twetve months afier the reporting period: or

(d) the asset is cash or a cash equivalent (as defined in Ind AS 7) unless the asset is restricted
from being exchanged or used to settic a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
period. All other assets are classilied as non-current.

A liability is treated as current by the Company when:

(a) it expects to seltle the liability in its normal operating cycle:

(b) it holds the liability primarily for the purpose of trading:

(c) the liability is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

(d) it does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the
counterparty. result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not aftect its
classification.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

59 6
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2.3Revenue recognition

2.3.1 Revenue from sale of goods/services

Company recognises revenue from Sales of’ goods or services when obligation is performed i.e..
after transferring a promised good or service to a customer.

When a performance obligation is satisfied. the company recognises as revenue the amount of
the transaction price (which excludes estimates of variable consideration that are constrained)
that is allocated to that performance obligation.

Company considers the terms of the contract and its customary business practices to determine
the transaction price. The transaction price is the amount ol consideration to which company
expects to be entitled in exchange for wransterring promised goods or services to a customer.
excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The consideration promised in a
contract with a customer may include fixed amounts. variable amounts, or both.

The Revenue from Operation in the Financial Year is Nil. Where as revenue primarily derived
from interest on accrual basis. where as Tender fees is recognized as and when received.

2.3.2 Interest
Interest income is recognised using the Effective Interest Method and accrual basis.

2.4Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Item of all other Property. plant and equipment ave carried at ils cost less any accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses under Cost Model. The cost of an item of
property. plant and equipment comprises:

(a) its purchase price. including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes. after
deducting trade discounts and rebates.

(b) any costs directly atrributable o bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary
for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

(c) the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site
on which it is located, the obligation for which the Company incurs either when the item is
acquired or as a consequence of having used the item during a particular period for purposes
other than to produce inventories during that period.

Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation
to the total cost of the item depreciated separately. However. significant part(s) of an item of
PPE having same useful life and depreciation method are grouped together in determining the
depreciation charge.

Costs of the day to-day servicing described as for the ‘repairs und maintenance’ are recognised
in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which the same are incurred.

Subsequent cost of replacing parts significant in relation 1o the total cost of an item of property.
plant and equipment are recognised in the carrying ameuETIOISRE item. if it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will/4

~
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item can be measured reliably. The carrving amount of those parts that are replaced is
derecognised in accordance with the derecognition policy mentioned below.

When major inspection is performed. its cost is recognised 1n the carrving amount of the item
of property, plant and eguipment as a replacement if it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow 10 the Company: and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. Any remaining carrving amount of the cost of the previous inspection (as
distinct from physical parts) is derecognised.

An item of Property. plant or equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected [rom the continued use of assets. Any gain or loss arising on
such derecognition of an ilem of property plant and equipment is recognised in profit and Loss.
Depreciation on property. plant and equipment is provided as per cost model on straight line
basis over the estimated useful lives of the asset as follows:

Computers, Laptops and other accessories : 3 Years
Office equipment : 3 years
Furniture and Fittings . 10 vears

The estimated useful life of the assets is reviewed at the end of each financial year.

The residual value ol Property. plant and equipment is considered as 3% of the original cost of
the asset.

Depreciation on the assets added / disposed of during the year is provided on pro-rata basis
with reference to the date of addition " disposal.

Fully depreciated assets. retived from active use are disclosed separately as surveyed off assets
at its residual value under Property. plant Equipment and are tested [or impairment,

2.5 Capital Work in Progress

Expenditure incurred for construction/manufacturing of capital asset which are directly related
to the asset and are separately identifiable. are capitalized as work in progress. Such
expenditures presently include expenditures for Site enabling works. for water supply plant, for
Silo renovation/construction.

2.6 Pre-Operative expenses

Expenditure incurred for activities directly related to the project which are not identifiable for a
particular capital assets are shown as Pre-operative expenses. These expenditures include costs
incurred for feasibility studies. issuing tenders. sampling of coal and water, various
consultancy fees. deputation cost of technical employees, other various project related
expenses etc.

Such expenses are presently shown under Non-Current assets and will be apportioned
appropriately among the cost of the assels capitalized when the commercial activities of the
project will be started.
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The Company assesses at the end of cach reporting period whether there is any indication that
an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists. the Company estimales the recoverable
amount of the asset. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-
generating unit’s value in use and its fair value less costs of disposal. and is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets. in which case the recoverable amount is determined

for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.
If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount.the

carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount and the impairment loss is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.8Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise lo a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

2.8.1 Financial assets

2.8.1.11nitial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value. in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss. plus transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular
way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e.. the date that the Company commits to
purchase or sell the asset.

2.8.1.2 Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement. financial assets are classified in four categories:
e Debt instruments at amortised cost
e Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT)
e Debt instruments. derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL)
e Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVTOCI)

2.8.1.2.1 Debt instruments at amortised cost
A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows. and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement. such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the
EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income—isthe profit or loss. The losses
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2.8.1.2.2 Debt instrument at FVTOCI

A “debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOC! if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows
and selling the financial assets. and

b) The asset’s contractual cash tflows represent SPPL

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at
each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other
comprehensive income (OCT). However. the Company recognizes interest income, impairment
losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&1.. On derecognition of the asset.
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCL s reclassified from the equity to P&lL.
Interest earned whilst holding FYTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the
EIR method.

2.8.1.2.3 Debt instrument at FVTPL
FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument. which does not meet
the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCT. is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may clect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meeis
amortized cost or FVTOC] eriteria. as at FVTPL. However. such election is allowed only if
doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as
‘accounting mismatch®). The Companyhas not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL.

Debt instruments inclucled within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the P&L.

2.8.1.2.4 Equity investments in subsidiaries, associates and Joint Ventures
[nvestment in subsidiaries. associates and joint ventures are measured al cost.

2.8.1.2.5 Other Equity [nvestment
All other equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value through profit
or loss.

For all ather equity instruments. (he Company may make an irrevocable election to present in
other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such
election on an instrument by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition
and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides t¢ classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value
changes on the instrument. excluding dividends. are recognized in the OCI1. There is no
recycling of the amounts rom OCI 10 P&Leven on sale of investment. However. the Company
may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured al {air value with all
changes recognized in the P&LL.

2.8.1.3Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable. a part of a financial asset or part of a group of sirmilar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed [rpm Lhe balance sheet) when:

N}
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e The Companyhas transferred its rights to receive cash tlows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay 1o a
third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Companyhas
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Companyhas
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but
has transferred control of the asset.

When the Companyhas transterred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-through arrangement. it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and
rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks
and rewards of the asset. nor wansferred control of the asset, the Companycontinues to
recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that
case. the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Company has retained. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the
transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrving amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

2.8.1.4Impairment of financial assets(other than fair value)

In accordance with Ind AS 109. the Company applics expected eredit loss (ECL) model tor
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit
risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments. and are measured at amortised cost ¢.g., loans.
debt securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance

b) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

¢) Lease receivables under Ind AS 17

d) Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that
result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:
o Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables: and
» All lease receivables resulting from (ransactions within the scope of Ind AS 17

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit

risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting
date, right from its initial recognition.

2.8.2Financial liabilities
2.8.2.1 Initial recognition and measurement

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables. loans and borrowings
including bank overdrafts.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and. in the case of loans and
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

_2.8.2.2 Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on th
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2.8.2.2.1Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for
trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss. Financial ligbilities are classified as held for ading if they are incurred for the
purpose of repurchasing in the near term This category also includes derivative financial
instruments entered inta by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in
hedge relationships as defined by ind AS 109, Separated embedded derivatives are also
classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities desianated upon initial recognition it fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the iratial date of recognition. and only if the criteria in [nd AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designaled as FVTPL. fair value gains’ losses attributable to changes in
own credit risk are recognized in OCL These gains/ loss arc not subsequently transferred 1o
P&I.. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other
changes in fair value ol such liability are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. The
Company has not designated any financial liability as a: fair value through profit and loss.

2.8.2.2.2Financial liabilities at amortised cost

After initial recognition. these arc subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the elfective interest rate amortisation process. Amortised cost
is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation s
included as finance costs in the staternent of profit and luss. This category aenerally applies to
borrowings.

2.8.2.3Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially dilferent terms, or the terms ol an existing liability are substantiaily
modified. such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying amount of a
financial liability (or part of @ financial liability) extinguished or transferred to another party
and the consideration paid. including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed.
shall be recognised in profit or loss.

2.8.3Reclassification of financial assets
The Company determines classitication of Financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition.
After initial recognition. no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity
instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, @
reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those
assets. Changes to the business model are expected W be infrequent. The Company’s senior
management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal
changes which are significant to the Company’s operations. Such changes are evident o
external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or
ceases to perform an activily that is significant lo its operations. [f Company reclassifies
financial assets. it applies the reclassification prospectively [rom the reclassification date which
is the first day ol the immediately next reporling period following the change in business
model. The Company does nol resiate any previous dbgnsed pains, losses (including
impairment gains or losses) or interest. :
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The following table shows various reclassification and how they are accounted for

Original Revised ' Accounting treatment
classification classilication i _ e _Insmenm |
Amortised cost FVTPL Fair value is measured at reclassification date.

Difference between previous amortized cost and fair
Y. value is recognised in P& L.
FVTPL Amortised Cost Fair value at reclassification date becomes its new
gross carrying amount. EIR is calculated based on the
| new gross carrying amount.
Amortised cost FVTOCI | Fair value is measured at reclassification date.
Difference between previous amortised cost and fair
' value is recognised in OCH No change in EIR due to |
reclassification.
Fair value at reclassification date becomes ils new
amortised cost carrving amount. However, cumulative
gain or loss in OCI is adjusted against fair value.
Consequently, the asset is measured as if it had always
- been measured at amortised cost.
FVTPL FVTQOCI Fair value al reclassification date becomes its new
T carrying amount. No other adjustment is required.
FVTOC] FVTPL Assets continue 1o be measured at fair value.
Cumulative gain ar loss previously recognized in OCI
15 reclassified to P&L at the reclassification date.

FVTOCI | Amortised cost

2.8.40ffsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
consolidated balance sheel if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis. to realise the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously.

2.8.5 Cash & Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and shorl-
term deposits with an original maturity of three menths or less. which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose ol the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits. as defined above, net
of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the company’s cash
management.

2.9Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax..

Current tax is the amount of income taxes payable (recoverable) in respect of the taxable profit
(tax loss) for a period. Taxable profit differs from “profit before income tax™ a s reported in the
statement of profit and loss and other Lomp1ehcnsl\re income because it excludes items of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years s and it further excludes items
that are never taxable or deductible. The company’s liability_lor current tax is calculated using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted J _the reporting peuod
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Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for alj taxable temporary differences. Deferred
tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary difference to the extent that it is
probable that taxable prolits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liahilities in a transaction thar affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of cach reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the assel (o be recovered. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed
at the end of each reporting year and are recognised 1o the extent that it has become probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tux rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset is realised. based on tax rate (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of delerred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the company expects. at the end of the reporting period, to
recaver or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilites.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss. except when they relate to items that
are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. in which case, the current
and .deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business
combination. the tax effect is included in the accounting Tor the business combination.

2.10Foreign Currency

The company’s reported currency and the functional currency for majority of its operations is
in Indian Rupees (INR) being the principal currency of the economic environment in which it
operales,

Transactions in foreign cwurencies are converted into the reported currency of the company
using the exchange rate prevailing at the transaction date. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies outsianding at the end of the reporting period are translated
at the exchange rates prevailing as at the end of reporting period. Exchange differences arising
on the settlement of monetary assets and liabilities or on translating monetary assets and
liabilities at rates different from those at which they were (ranslated on initial recognition
during the period or in previous financial siatements are recognised in statement of profit and
loss in the period in which they arise.

Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency are valued at the exchange rates
prevailing on the date of transactions.

2.11Provisions, Contingent Liabilities &Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when the company has a presenLobl] aii')n (]eéal or constmctive) as
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Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

All provisions are reviewed ar cach balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required. or the amount
cannot be estimated reliably. the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability. unless the
probability of outflow of economic benelits is remote. Possible obligations. whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future uncertain
events not wholly within the control of the company. are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, when the
realisation of income is virtually certain. then the related asset is not a contingent asset and its
recognition is appropriate.

2.12Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit afier tax by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per shares is
computed by dividing the profit afier tax by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per shares and also the weighted average number of
equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

2.13Judgements, Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with [nd AS requires management Lo
make estimates, judgements and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies
and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities. the disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of financial statements and the amount of revenue and expenses during the
reported period. Application of accounting policies involving complex and subjective
judgements and the use of assumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed.
Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could difter from
those estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimate are recognised in the period in which the estimates are
revised and. if material. their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

2.13.1 Judgements
In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the
following judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
financial statements:

2.13.1.1 Formulation of Accounting Policies

Accounting policies are formulated in a manner that result in financial statements containing
relevant and reliable information about the transactions. other events and conditions to which
they apply. Those policies need not be applied when the effect of applying them is immaterial.

In the absence of an Ind AS that specifically applies to a transaction, ather event or condition.
management has used its judgement in developing and applying an accounting policy that
results in information that is:
a) relevant to the economic decision-making needs olA%
b) reliable in that financial statements:

- 31 15
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(i) represent faithfully the financial position. financial performance and cash flows of the
Company; (ii) reflect the economic substance of transactions. other events and
conditions, and not merely the legal form; (ii1) are neutral. i.e. free from bias: (iv) are
prudent; and (v} are complefe in all material respects on a consistent basis

In making the judgement management refers to. and considers the applicability of. the
following sources in descending order:

(a)the requirements in Ind ASs dealing with similar and related issues: and
(b)the definitions. recognition crileria and measurement concepts for assets. liabilities. income
and expenses in the Framework.

In making the judgement. management considers the most recent pronouncements of
International Accounting Standards Board and in absence thereof those of the other standard-
setting bodies that use a similar conceptual framework to develop accounting standards, other
accounting literature and accepred industry practices. to the extent that these do not conflict
with the sources in above paragraph.

The financial statements are prepared on going concern basis using accrual basis of accounting.

2.13.1.2 Materiality

Ind AS applies to items which are material. Management uses judgement in deciding whether
individual items or groups of item are material in the financial statements. Materiality is judged
by reference to the size and nature of the item. The deciding factor is whether omission or
misstatement could individually or collectively influence the economic decisions that users
make on the basis of the financial statemenls. Management also uses judgement of materiality
for determining the compliance requirement of the Ind AS. In particular circumstances either
the nature or the amount of an item or aggregate of items could be the dztermining factor.
Further the Company may also be required to present separately immaterial items when
required by law.,

2.13.2 Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the reporting date. that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next {inancial year. are described below. The
Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the consolidated
financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future
developments, however. may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are
beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they
occur.

2.13.2.1 Impairment of non-financial assets
There is an indication of impairment if. the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit
exceeds its recoverable amount. which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and
its value in use. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF model. The cash flows are
derived from the budget for the next (ive years and do not include restructuring activities that
the Company is not yet commitled to or significant future investments that will enhance the
asset’s performance of the CGU heing tested. The recoverable amount is sensitive to the
discount rate used for the DCF model as well as the expected future cash-inflows and the
growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. The kev assumptions used to determine the
recoverable amount for the different CGUSs, are disclosed and (urther explained in respective
notes.
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2.13.2.2 Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant
management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future 1axable profits together with
future tax planning strategies.

2.13.2.3Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet
cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using
generally accepted valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models
are taken from observable markets where possible. but where this is not feasible, a degree of
judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs
such as liquidity risk, credit risk. volatility and other relevant input /considerations. Changes in
assumptions and estimates about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial
instruments.

2.14Abbreviation used:

a. CGU Cash generating unit

b. DCF Discounted Cash Flow
¢. FVTOCI Fair value through Other
~_ Comprehensive Income _
4.  FVTPL  Fair value through Profit & Loss

_e_.__h;dAé - I-ndié_n-Accounting Stanciards = = iy

f, OCI  Other Comprehensive Income

g. P&L Profit and Loss I

'h. PPE  Property, Plant and Equipment

i. SPPI  Solely Payment of Principal and 3
Interest oo

j- EIR Effective Interest Rate

L]
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3 : PROPERTY . PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED
(CIN: U241200R2015PLC019575)

(Amount in ¥ lakhs)

Ful::&ltt::::ss & Office Equipment  Computer Con(;?:;oner Total
Gross Carrying Amount:
Asat | April 2019 20.25 6.60 11.49 7.72 46.06
Additions [2.00 12.92 449 - 29.41
Deletions/ Adjustments - - - -
As at 31 March 2020 32.25 19.52 15.98 7.72 75.47
Asat | April 2020 32.25 19.52 15.98 7.72 75.47
Additions 12.17 6.75 2.13 3.17 24.22
Deletions/Adjustments B - - -
As at 31 March 2021 44.42 26.27 18.11 10.89 99.69
Accumulated Depreciation and
Impairment
Asat | April 2019 0.99 0.55 2.78 1.01 5.33
Charge for the Year 5.99 2.93 4.99 1.47 15.38
Impairment - - -
Deletions/Adjustments - - - - -
As at 31 March 2020 6.98 3.48 7.717 2.48 20.71
As at | April 2020 6.98 3.48 7.77 2.48 20.71
Charge for the Year 0.44 4,23 4.99 1.79 11.45
[mpairment - -
Deletions/Adjustments . - - -
As at 31 March 2021 7.42 7.71 12.76 4.27 32.16
Net Carrying Amount
As at 31 March 2021 37.00 [8.56 5.35 6.62 67.53
As at 31 March 2020 25.27 16.04 8.21 5.24 34.76

N\ \\\“-#/ ~7
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4: CAPITAL WIP

Pre-project Roads &  Amonig Urea
Electrical warks  Culverts Plant

Land &

Dereiomment ‘Water plant Silo

TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED
HN: U241200R2015P1LCO195758

Conl

(Amount in ¥ lakhs)

Building

Gasification  Underconstru Total

Plant

ation

Gross Carrying Amount:
Asat | April 2019 668.50 21341 500 . . .
Additions 3.120.68 41775 - 939.96 14117 =

Capitalisation’ Deletions

886,91
= 4,619.56

Asat 31 March 2020 378918 631 16 5.00) 939.96 4117 -

5.506.47

As at | April 2020 3,789.18 631.16 5.00 939.96 141.17 -
Additions N 2,734.45 67.64 - 115.04 6,171.91 22,495.44

38,745.90

- 5,506.47
865.87 71,196.25

Capitalisation/ Deleti

As at 31 March 2021 6,523.63 698.80 5.00 1,055.00 6.313.08 22,495.44

38.745.90

865.87 76.702.72

Provision and Impatrment
Asat | April 2019

Charge for the Year
Impairment
Deletions/Adjustiments

As at 31 March 2020

Asat 1 April 2020
Charge for the Year
Impairment
Deletions/Adjustments

Af at 3t March 2021 -

Nel Carrying Amont ;
As at 31 March 2021 6,523,63 698,80 5.00 1,055.00 6313.08
As st 31 March 2020 3,789.18 . 631,16 5.00 93596 14117

19
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Tgi%her TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED
Fertilizers (CIN: U241200R2015PLC019575)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5 : NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS-OTHERS
(Amount in ¥ lakhs)

As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Security Deposit to-TPCODL 117.75
Security Deposit to-RWSS Division 1.11
Total ' 118.87 -

o B 20
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Fertil

AT (CIN: U241200R2015PLC019575)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 : OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(Amount in ¥ lakhs)

As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Pre Operative Exp 10,695.98 6,369.61
Capital Advances:

- Advance for Coal Gasification Plant (LSTK) 38,766.78 17,797.26

- Advance for advertisement - 0.38

- Advance to OFDC 262.14 338.63

- Advance to OPTCL 43.42 3.54

- Advance to CESU for Supply of Power to Intake Well 23.37 23.37

- Advance for RoR 4.34 4.34

- Advance to NICSI : - 16.15

-Advance Water Charges 13.87 E

-Advance to Pradhan Gas Services 0.10 -
Total 49,810.00 24,553.27

>
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TAicher TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED
Fertikxers (CIN: U241200R2015PLC019575)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7A : CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
(Amount in ¥ lakhs)

As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Balances with Banks
- in Deposit Accounts 93,119.90 23,330.54
- in Current Accounts 18.16 41.08
Cash on hand _ -
Total 93,138.06 23,371.62

22
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Fertilizers (CIN: U241200R2015PLC019575)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7B: OTHER BANK BALANCES
{Amount in ¥ lakhs)

As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Balances with Banks
- in Deposit Accounts 41.62 -
Total 41.62 -

Rs 41.62 lakhs represents '100% Cash margin Money deposited with bank for issuance of Bank
Guarantee for water drawl agreement between TFL and irrigation division, Angul

70 -



Titkher TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED
Fertil

s (CIN: U241200R2015PLC019575)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8 : LOANS-CURRENT
(Amount in ¥ lakhs)

As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Total . %

|
.I
'
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tiitner TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED
Fafzors (CIN: U241200R2015PLC019575)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9 : OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
(Amount in Z lakhs)

As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Accured Intérest 824.60 318.92
Security Deposit
Security Deposite to-Account 256.31
Officer(Recovery)
Security Deposit to-IDCO 23.00
Total 1,103.90 318.92
/ERTLIZEN
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TiiEher TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED
Fortitrees (CIN: U241200R2015PLC019575)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(Amount in ¥ lakhs)

As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
- GST Receivable 1,065.52 729.50
- GST Refundable 1.38 9.48
- GST unclaimed 952.50 569.38
- Security deposits 46.55 46.55
- Prepaid expenses 5.50 3.75
- Advance to employees 1.25 5.55
- Advance to NSDL - 0.01
- Advance to NDML - 0.07
- Advance to CMPDIL 1.42 -
-Advarice to NSDL/NDML 0.01 .
-ADVANCE PAYMENT OF GST TDS 0.01 o
Total 2,074.14 1,364.29

1, GST unclaimed of Rs. 952.50 lakhs (Rs. 569.38 lakhs as on 31.03.2020) represents the amount
of GST claimable as input tax credit. However, ITC reversed due t0 non-payment of the invoiced
amount within six months period.

26
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE - 11 : EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
(Amount in ¥ lakhs)

As at <
Authorised 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
420.00.00,000 Equity Shares of F10/- cach -
o 4.20,000.00 .20.000.00
(420.00.00000 Equity Shares of 210/- each) 4:20.000%
4.20,000.00 4,20,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
1.60.64.46.272 Equity Shares of #10/- cach
147.85.19.421 Equity Shares of 210/- each oun 1.60.644.63 4785194
11.03.2020)
1,60,6:4-4,63 47.851.94

I. Shares in the compuny held by each shareholder holding more than 5% Shares

No.of Shares Held H No.of Shares Held g

(3 t
Name of Shareholder (Face value of 210 2 f)fTolaI (Face value of €10 U

Shares Shxres

each) each)
31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Coul India Limited 5354.80.424 33.33 1595.04.807- 33.33
Rashtriva Chemicals and Fertilisers Lid, 5354.80.424 3333 1595.04.807 33.33
GAI (India) 1.ad. 5354.80.424 1333 1595.04.807 33.33
Fertihser Corporation of India Ltd. 5.000 0.000 5.000 0.0t

dividends us declared from time to time and are entitled to voting rights propol

2 The Campuny has only one class of equily shares having a face value 2 10/

per share. The holders of the equity shares are entitled to reccive
rtionate to their share holding at the meeting of sharcholders.

3. Reconciligrion uf the nuoiber of sharey outsfanding at the beginning and at the end of the reparting period

Farticulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Shares auistanding at the beginning of the Year 4785.19.421 490,38,704
Shares Issued during the Year* 11279,26.851 4294.80.717
Shares bought back during the Year o = =
Shures outstanding at the end of the Year 16064,46.272 4785,19.421

*During the Year ended 31.03.2021. 3.75.975.617 number of shares have been issued to ¢ach company i.e CIL, GAIL and RCF. totulling to

1.12.79.26.85 | number of shares.




£ TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED
Telchar (CIN: U241200R2015PLC019575)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE - 12 : Share application Money Pending Allotment

As at
31.03.2021

(Amount in ¥ lakhs)

31.03.2020

Share application Money received

COAL INDIA LIMITED
GAIL India Limited -
Rashtriya Chemicals & Fertilizers Limited o
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TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED
(CIN: U241200R2015PLC019575)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 13 : OTHER EQUITY

(Amount in ¥ lakhs)
General Retained Total
Reserve Earnings
Balance as at 01.04.2019 - (1,870.48) (1,870.48)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (302.31) (302.31)
Addition/Adjustment during the year - - -
Balance as at 31.03.2020 - (2,172.79) (2,172.79)
Balance as at 01.04.2020 - (2,172.79) (2,172.79)
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year - 657.09 657.09
Addition/Adjustment during the year - -
Balance as at 31.03.2021 - (1,515.70) (1,515.70)
/Q G\TILLQ T
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riitner TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED
Fertilizers (CIN: U241200R2015PLC019575)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE - 14 :TRADE PAYABLES - (Amount in ¥ lakhs)

As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Current
Trade Payables for Micro, Small and Medium 105.91 74.38
Enterprises
Other Trade Payables for goods and services 19.93 2.80
TOTAL 125.84 77.17

30
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Té‘iéher

Fertilizers (CIN: U241200R2015PLC019575)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE - 15 :OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (Amount in ¥ lakhs)

As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Earnest Money 85.90 102.72
Retention Money 1.705.16 3,473.52
Security deposits 30.55 23.57
Other Trade Payables for capital expenditure 3.602.17 1,294.75
Contractual Expenses: Capitall 51,657.23
Liability for cost of employees on deputation2 5.709.92 3.716.44
Audit fee payable 0.16 0.16
Provision for Expneses Payable 470.03 338.75
Other liabilities L1s 1.15
TOTAL 63,262.26 8,951.05

1. Contractual Expenses: Capital includes Liability taken on account of LSTK Contract.

2. Based on decision taken in 32nd meeting of Board of directors of the company held on
21.11.2018. the cost of salary and other expenses on travelling. hotel etc for the manpower
provided by the JV partners has been booked and kept as libaility w.e.f 01.04.2017.

The cost of technical employees of Rs. 3813.21 lakhs (31.03.2020 Rs. 2439.09 lakhs) has been
capitalized as pre-operative expenditure and cost of non-technical employees of Rs. 340.12
lakhs (31.03.2020 Rs. 316.22 lakhs) has been charged to revenue during the period.

The liability for cost of employees on deputation above includes an amount of Rs. 1108.72 lakhs
(for 31.03.2020 Rs. 715.51 lakhs) for CIL, Rs. 3774.05 lakhs (For 31.03.2020 Rs. 2423.59
lakhs) for GAIL and Rs. 827.15 lakhs (For 31.03.2020 Rs. 577.34 lakhs) for RCF.

The requirement of statutory deductions and deposit with respective authorities (viz. PF, ESIC,
TDS etc) is being fulfilled by JV companies only.




Tiiéher
Fertilizers

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE - 16 :OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Statutory dues
-TDS

- GST TDS

- GST payable
- BOCW cess

TOTAL

TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED
(CIN: U241200R2015PLC019575)

(Amount in ¥ lakhs)

As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
553.23 204.70
0.01 311.50
17.40 7.82
6.17 4.70
576.81 528.72
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S TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED

Talcher

Fertilizers (CIN: U241200R2015PLC019575)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE - 17 :OTHER INCOME

Year ended on

(Amount in Z lakhs)

Year ended on

31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Interest from deposits with banks 1,375.76 558.75
Liquidated damages 1.43 19.52
TOTAL 1,377.19 578.27
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S TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED

Talcher

Fertilizers (CIN: U241200R2015PLC019575)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE - 18 :DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION/IMPAIRMENT

Year ended on
31.03.2021

(Amount in ¥ lakhs)

Year ended on
31.03.2020

Depreciation expense 11.45

15.38

TOTAL 11.45

15.38
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Tgi%her TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED

Fertilizers (CIN: U241200R2015PLC019575)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE - 19 : OTHER EXPENSES (Amount in T lakhs)

Year ended on Year ended on
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
ACF/AMC of NSDL. and NDML 0.80 (.84
Advertisement expenses - 11.76
Audit Fee 0.18 0.18
Bank charges 0.45 0.09
Board Meeting Expenses 0.4) 3.84
Cable expenses - 0.27
Canteen expenscs 2.53 0.30
Computer Expenses 0.41 0.12
Consultancy charges 3007 3.54
Courier charges 0.47 0.37
Deputation cost of employees 331.05 305.81
Lifectricity Charges 29.08 21.16
Fee o NSDL/NDML 0.04 0.07
Guesl House expenses 0.70 1.65
Internel charges 4.36 223
IT Support service charges 0.19 2.84
Legal And Professional IFee 3.34 1.07
Lodging & Boarding exp- outsider - 6.49
Meeting Expenses 20 12.40
Misc Expenses 217 1.37
Newspaper & Periodical Expenses 012 0.19
Office expenses 3.41 3.02
OfYice rent - Bhubaneswar 2.04 2.04
Office rent - Noida 97.20 259.80
Printing & Stationary 6.47 8.86
Project Inaugration expenses 14.13 =
Purchase of digital signature - 0.25
Retund of tender fee £ 0.63
Repair & maintenance 3.95 6.78
Roc Fee 0.18 173.97
StatT Welfare 0.46 0.33
Support Office StalT Services 18.19 14.05
Telephone Expenses 0.02 0.01
Transportation Expenses - 0.02
Fravelling Expenses 0.34 8.37
Travelling Exp ol employces {Revenue) 9.07 10.42
Upkeep and Cleaning Expenses B 0.62
Website Maintanance Charges 0.91 112
CA Certification Fee 0.03 -
CIVIL Repair 0.26 -
Electrical Repair 3.60 =
Plant and Equipment Repair 0.19 -
Stamp Duty-NSDL 5.64 .
CISF Welfare Expenses 231 -
l.cgal Fees 2.90 -
Registration Fees to State Control Board 0.02 -
TOTAL 581.14 866.91
Auditor remuneration:
As on 31.03.2021 As on 31.03.2020 Y

For stawtory audit (shown as audil fee above) 0.18 0.18 b NI
For Quarterly review (included in legal and professional fee) 0.45 0.45 ey NN
For certification (included in legal and professional fee) =
Total 0.63
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VEich .

”reml'zm (CIN: U241200R2018PLCOTYATS)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTSN
NOTE -20: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

tAmounr in € lakhs)

| Earnings per share

Sl No.[Particulars For Year ended on | For Yeur ended on
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
(i) [Net Profit after ax auributable to Equity Shure Halders (In Rs 65701 [EIRTD
lakhs) 3
(1i; |Weighted average no of equity shares outstundmg 830340903 | 5321.24.762
tury (13asc & Minted Barming per share (In Rs ) (Face value Rs T0/- per {1.6K {U06)
share)
2 Commitment as on 31 03 2021° Rs 771543 26 lakhs aed Contingent liabilities as on 37 03 2021 - g5 b1 62 Takis or
issuant of Bak Guarantee tor signing ol water dris] agreement with irrigauien division Angul
3 Mmmstrv of Envirenment, Forest and Climaie Change had granted environment elearanee in Febraary 2018w the

Company's fertilizers project located al Angul Jistrict. Odishe As per condition atisened swith e anviroament
clearance, al least 2.5 per centof the lota) cast ol the projeet Gies 013277 crove§ was o he earmarsed rowards
Enterprise Social Commitment (ESCY Til March 2021, Campany hud spent 1468 87 lakl for environment clearing
and montoring charges tree plantation: Compauny kas represented Tor reluxation in the smount wwards ESC which s
pending Since the relaxation was still not granted by the Mimstes 131 March 2021 the amount of expenditare need w
heancurred in future has been shown 1 conmeriiment

4 Theresno CSR policy framed by the compamy dand a0 expendture has been made an CSK during the Year

3 In case where halance confirmation has not bean chtained, buok bilance have been taken

6 There is no delayed payment due to the Micro. Smidll and Medium fnterprises as wt the end of'the Yeur

7 Preliminary expenses Rs NIL/< has been written otf duning the vear Total orelinunary expenses as o 3103 2021 15
Nili-

§  The Company hud requested Departmen: of Fertiizers (Dak 1o formulite and finahize the subsidy poley for uren
produced through coal gosification route which sheald Bave linkage of realiz ation price of Urea swinh the rav maierial
cost, Haswever, the pobiey formulation was pending since June 2038 Now Urea subsidy policy based on Coal
Gasification tor THL was approved by CUEA an 20004 202 |

9 The compuny has not taken any bank loan durmg the Yeer and the present outstanding balance as o 3103 2021 15 Rs
Nilt

10 Informations required as per Sehedule I of the Companies Act 2003

Sr \u |Patticulars

A |CIF Value of Import

B [Expenditure in Foreign Currencs _ e g | Nl | Nk
¢ [Vvalue or Raw matenals. Stores, Spares & Companents consumed | Nil | Nil
D |Earnmg in Foreign Currency ] Nil Nt

11 Related Party disclosure:
Related parties,

a) Ceal Indis Limited Joint vemuie panner
b) GAIL (ndia Limited " Jornt vemure panner
) Rushtriva Chemical & Fertilizers Lymited Jutnt vamtrs partner
dy Fertilizer Corporation of India Limited Jornt venture partinr

Trunsactions with neluted panics;

Cast of saloy and teavelling exp ete. ol emplosees ad tAnuni n ¢ labhsy
Yeur ended 31.03.2021  Year ended 3L03.2020
a) Coal India Limited 337.81 30.6)
n) GALL Indin Limited 115958 jus2 0a
¢) Rashtriva Chemical & Ferulizers Limited 21494 == 26 77
Tewtal 1712.33 156947
Costof rentand eleetriguy for office spuce {Amunt w2 lakhs)
Yeur ended 332021 Year coded 31.03.2020
u} GAIL India Limited U7 73 278 46
hy Rashinva Chemteal & Fertibzers Limited 213 218
Total 1139.88 280.62
Mueghing expénses. Chanaum i ¥ lakhs)

Year ended 31032021 Year ended 31.03.2020

a) Rashtrtya Chermical & Fertilizers Luntted 04 384




2 Kev Managerial Persunnel:

a1 shr P oJana - CEO i) 12.06.2020 )

tsi Shee S N Yadav - MD i 11 06 2020 ull now)

1 Shrt Santosh V Gawde - DOy (1106 2020011 row)
dj Shet Aviyil Gassami - DeFj {31 01 2020 01l now)
¢ Shry Sunjay Arora- DO (107 2020 0l) nows

1" Shir Rupesh Tawde - Company Secretary

{ARIunt i ? akhs)

Remunerution fo KMP.
Yeur ended 31.03.2009%

\ear endel 31.01.2021

ar S N Yadsv(from 11.06,2020) RN 0.0
by 41 Sho Avijut Goswami - DIF) (3101 2020 1§11 now ) AREE SRR
¢) di1 Shr Sanguy Arora- DOy (1107 2020 till now) 19 48 0w
d) P Jdana (il 12.06 20200 15 88 83 31
@) Shre Santosh © Gawde - XO) (10 07 2020 il 1107 2020, 386 000

Toral 170,40 91.74

13 Reconeilintion between | TC 23 per GSTR 3B and 2y per sccounts Amn) in 2 Lkl

GST Receivable as per Accounts 1.38 |
s Chutput GST For March 2021 o be taken in Accoums at the umie of -
return filling | |
(351 Receivable as per GSTR 38 i 38

4 Due o implementaton of lockdown as per the directions af GelsStite Goveramen on account of outbreas of COVID-
19 pandenuc. the construction wurk was temparanty regulaied at Taleher project site frooi kst week of March 2020
wd the same was resumed in the manth of Apnl 2020 However, dunng 1y periad adnrnistross e sed technical
achivities were continued  Additlonal Tiranciel saphcaticn on account of the above temporar regolstion wis fot
sseertmnable as on reporting date However Uie enisizary well contimae to clasels momtos the tuture smpeets abich il
matenial, will be disciosed

As the company 15 under construction stage. there s no impact on the ahlity of the compans as a going concern

S Mimsuy of Coal vide letter no-NA-105 2 2017-NA did toth Nay 2027 has Termunaed the allocaton of North of Arkhapai

{Northetn part Coal bluck to Talcher Fertilizete Ltd “iancil impact retmied o sine oy wiil b ohen e FY 202722

6 Previous year's Ngures have been restated, regrouped and rearranged whereser considercd necessury
7 Staws of' Legal cases Case No-W POy 12202620 For admission af ease { POHAP SINGH KATARIA SECHRITY
AGENCY VS TALCHER FERTILIZER | TD . TALCHERY 2 Bhuraneshwar DHSPOSED OFF on 23.12.2020

& Wahan Engineering Co Ltd has sent Invatee tor paymerd of runming bill during December Querter -2020 which was
innther sathdraw by them during Marcn 2021 Quarter Aner that Wohan Engineermg Co - has submitiee estimaled
expenduture till Mareh 2021 which was considered by TFL s prosvisinal expenditure amd provision ior the expenditure

was created
Caeaunt i ¥ akig)

[~ Purticular Amount (INR) AmoLin i1 81
Coal Gasification invoree received i Dec Jir (A 26409 (3 123340 1)

Coal Gasificauon estmated expenditure receised i March gir (B)  [20921 22 [ 742+ 68

5% Advance adjustment of B (C ) JI38 iR 2673702

Net provision made during March (B-C) 117783.037 HRIS0.978
Amoma Urea invouce received in Dee g (1)) 4911 37 113044
Amona-Lirea estimated expenditure recerved in March ¢er ol 669K &2 1379662

I5% Advance adjustment of E (F) 1004 823 2389 405

Net provision made during March (E-F) 5693.997 13427127

Note: (A) aud (D) withdrawn by Wuhsgno Engineering in March Qur

1Y Notwe ] and 2 represenis Corporate Information and Sigmiicant Accounting Palicies respectively, Note 3 1 16 form punt
of the Balance Sheet as at 31 03.2021 and 17 12 19 form par of Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year ended an that
date. Note 20 represnts addiional notes to the financial statements

Far and Behslf of Bourd of Direciors

As per our report annexed

For \/s P D R & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 325180FE

@p\? ue'_)a\, ~ @C’\ﬂw

f‘.—\.l)heipnyal! Dy, FOA
Partner
Membership No. 059698

Daled: 24.06.2021
Place:

Talcher Fertilizers Limited
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(Sachehidunand Y aday
MD-TFL
1IN 08758377
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(. Gooswhan)
Direcuor(fin)
DIN:OBTAHRG
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(M Viswanathan)
Company Seeretary
FOS 10394

(Sanjay Arora)
Director ()
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